
 
 
 

              Meeting of the DDA Board of Directors 
May 19, 2020 - 8:00 a.m. 

 
 
The meeting will be held via video conference in compliance with Executive Order 2020-
75, issued by Michigan Governor Whitmer, temporary authorization of remote 
participation in public meetings and hearings.  Members of the public body and 
members of the public participating electronically will be considered present at the 
meeting and may participate as if physically present at the meeting.   
 
The following is a link to attend the meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84807041573, 
+1 312 626 6799  or +1 646 558 8656, Webinar ID: 848 0704 1573 
 
Log in Instructions, Meeting Rules and Tips are available on the City’s website at this 
link:  
https://www.ci.northville.mi.us/cms/One.aspx?portalId=11895963&pageId=13505469#p
c OR from the main Home page, click on the Government tab, then Agendas and 
Minutes, scroll to the Downtown Development Authority section of the webpage, and 
scroll down to the link for  this meeting.  “Zoom Webinar User Guide for City of 
Northville Public” is also available on this website page.”   
 
  
AGENDA 
 
1. Call to Order – Shawn Riley 
 
2. Audience Comments (3-minute limit) 
 
3.  Approval of Agenda and Consent Agenda 
 
4.  Consent Agenda 

 a. March 2020 Financial Statement (Attachment 4.a) 
 b. April 2020 Financial Statement (Attachment 4.b) 
 c. March 2020 Invoice Report (Attachment 4.c) 
 d. March 2020 Invoice Report (Attachment 4d) 
 e. March 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes (Attachment 4.e) 
 f. April 21, 2020 Meeting Cancellation (Attachment 4.f) 
 g. 2019 Taxes Captured (Attachment 4.g) 
 h. 3rd Quarter Budget Amendments (Attachment 4.h) 

   
5.   MainCentre Parking Deck  
  a. Change Order #4 (Attachment 5.a) 
  b. Construction Schedule  
  c. Singh Discussions  
 
 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84807041573
https://www.ci.northville.mi.us/cms/One.aspx?portalId=11895963&pageId=13505469#pc
https://www.ci.northville.mi.us/cms/One.aspx?portalId=11895963&pageId=13505469#pc


 
 
6.  Tivoli Light Project (Attachment 6) 
 
7.  Umbrella Order (Attachment 7) 
 
8.  Fountain Repair (Attachment 8) 
 
9.  Downtown Reopening Plan 
  a. Business Resources (Attachment 9.a) 
  b. Curbside Pickup locations (Attachment 9.b) 
  c. List of Businesses offering curbside pick up (Attachment 9.c) 
  d. Expanded Dining and Retail (Attachment 9.d) 
  e. Survey Results (Attachment 9.e) 
   

10.  Committee Information and Updates  
  a. Design Committee – DJ Boyd  
  b. Marketing Committee – Shawn Riley (Attachment 10.b) 
   i. Summer concerts and events 
  c. Parking Committee – John Casey   
  d. Organizational Committee – Carolann Ayers 
  e. Economic Development Committee – Aaron Cozart  
   i. 150-156 N. Center Street 
 

11.  Future Meetings / Important Dates  
  a. Economic Development Committee – May 21, 2020 
  b. Sustainability Committee – May 21, 2020 
  c. Flower Sale – May 22, 23, 2020 
  d Memorial Day Parade – Cancelled  
  e. City Council Meeting – June 1, 2020 
  f. Marketing Committee Meeting – June 4, 2020 
  g Design Committee Meeting – June 8, 2020 
  h. Executive Committee Meeting – June 10, 2020 
 

12. Board and Staff Communications 
 
13. Adjournment – Next Meeting June 16, 2020   



MARCH BENCHMARK 75%

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE04/08/2020 05:57 PM
User: GBELL
DB: Northville

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2020
% Fiscal Year Completed: 75.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGET

2019-20
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000
PROPERTY TAXES

101.56(11,171.46)11,240.04729,072.46717,901.00688,553.00CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES370-000-403.000
96.891,867.67254.4058,216.3360,084.0060,209.00DDA OPERATING LEVY370-000-403.010
100.000.070.0034,143.9334,144.0030,000.00LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE370-000-403.040

0.51(2,487.20)(1.06)(12.80)(2,500.00)(2,500.00)PROPERTY TAXES - OTHER370-000-418.000

101.46(11,790.92)11,493.38821,419.92809,629.00776,262.00PROPERTY TAXES

GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES
100.42(115.00)0.0027,215.0027,100.0027,100.00SPONSORSHIPS370-000-586.020

100.42(115.00)0.0027,215.0027,100.0027,100.00GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
100.000.000.00400.00400.00150.00RENTS-SHORT TERM370-000-659.110
145.50(91.00)0.00291.00200.00200.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE370-000-666.000
100.00(11,326.60)8,851.6011,326.600.000.00INSURANCE PROCEEDS370-000-667.000

2,002.93(11,417.60)8,851.6012,017.60600.00350.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST
73.911,304.60338.533,695.405,000.002,500.00INTEREST - COMERICA INVESTMENT POOL370-000-664.000
80.07149.490.00600.51750.00250.00INTEREST - MI CLASS 1 DIST370-000-664.190
135.06(1,753.23)0.006,753.235,000.005,000.00LONG TERM INVESTMENT EARNINGS370-000-664.200
100.00(4,035.80)0.004,035.800.000.00UNREALIZED MARKET CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS370-000-664.300
65.26(138.95)(30.55)(261.05)(400.00)(600.00)INVESTMENT POOL BANK FEES370-000-664.400
62.21(283.39)(58.75)(466.61)(750.00)(750.00)INVESTMENT ADVISORY FEES370-000-664.500
65.43(190.14)(43.86)(359.86)(550.00)(300.00)BANK LOCKBOX FEES370-000-664.600
100.0088.080.00(88.08)0.000.00CUSTODIAL FEES370-000-664.700

153.69(4,859.34)205.3713,909.349,050.006,100.00INTEREST

FUND BALANCE RESERVE
0.00323,230.000.000.00323,230.0062,608.00APPROP OF PRIOR YEAR'S SURPLUS370-000-699.010

0.00323,230.000.000.00323,230.0062,608.00FUND BALANCE RESERVE

74.77295,047.1420,550.35874,561.861,169,609.00872,420.00Total Dept 000

74.77295,047.1420,550.35874,561.861,169,609.00872,420.00TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 753 - DPW SERVICES

67.914,251.80660.578,998.2013,250.0013,250.00WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-753-706.000
30.18816.840.00353.161,170.001,170.00WAGES - REGULAR OVERTIME370-753-707.000
78.73106.360.00393.64500.00500.00AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE370-753-939.000
55.702,126.55175.232,673.454,800.004,800.00EQUIPMENT RENTAL - CITY370-753-943.000
64.605,081.74699.219,273.2614,355.0014,355.00FRINGE BENEFITS370-753-967.000

63.6612,383.291,535.0121,691.7134,075.0034,075.00Total Dept 753 - DPW SERVICES

Attachment 4.a



MARCH BENCHMARK 75%

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE 2/3Page:04/08/2020 05:57 PM
User: GBELL
DB: Northville

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2020
% Fiscal Year Completed: 75.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGET

2019-20
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures
Dept 861 - DESIGN COMMITTEE

72.57 4,562.44 1,213.12 12,067.56 16,630.00 16,600.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-861-706.000
53.24 12,868.03 189.66 14,651.97 27,520.00 20,620.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-861-710.000
23.49 478.18 0.00 146.82 625.00 625.00 SUPPLIES370-861-726.000
18.75 16,981.68 1,260.86 3,918.32 20,900.00 20,900.00 DOWNTOWN MATERIALS370-861-740.050
21.73 782.73 0.00 217.27 1,000.00 1,000.00 FUEL & OIL370-861-751.000
72.86 6,983.88 558.79 18,746.12 25,730.00 25,730.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
60.96 1,073.50 0.00 1,676.50 2,750.00 2,750.00 RESTROOM PROGRAM370-861-801.160
100.00 (15,000.00)15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK REPAIRS370-861-801.900

0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 BRICK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE370-861-801.940
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 SIGNAGE AND MARKERS PROJECTS370-861-803.590

55.50 13,682.64 0.00 17,067.36 30,750.00 30,750.00 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE370-861-850.000
98.89 4.00 0.00 356.00 360.00 360.00 VEHICLE INSURANCE370-861-913.000
44.64 736.28 82.82 593.72 1,330.00 1,330.00 ELECTRIC POWER370-861-920.010
193.37 (3,744.20)1,817.59 7,754.20 4,010.00 4,010.00 NATURAL GAS370-861-920.020
80.08 1,601.91 0.00 6,438.09 8,040.00 8,040.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE370-861-920.030
65.27 3,228.51 534.02 6,066.49 9,295.00 8,605.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-861-967.000
44.81 47,129.20 796.00 38,265.80 85,395.00 85,395.00 STREET FURNISHINGS370-861-976.010

57.92 103,868.78 21,452.86 142,966.22 246,835.00 239,215.00 Total Dept 861 - DESIGN COMMITTEE

Dept 862 - MARKETING
72.57 4,562.39 1,213.14 12,067.61 16,630.00 16,600.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-862-706.000
46.25 10,261.14 948.31 8,828.86 19,090.00 15,080.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-862-710.000
5.79 141.32 8.68 8.68 150.00 150.00 SUPPLIES370-862-726.000

96.38 1,169.00 0.00 31,131.00 32,300.00 32,300.00 DOWNTOWN PROGRAMMING & PROMO370-862-784.000
0.00 1,910.00 0.00 0.00 1,910.00 1,910.00 BUSINESS RETENTION PROGRAM370-862-785.000

72.44 19,019.12 6,382.00 49,980.88 69,000.00 69,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
93.45 55.06 39.99 784.94 840.00 840.00 WEB SITE MAINTENANCE370-862-801.340
69.68 2,443.97 592.72 5,616.03 8,060.00 7,745.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-862-967.000

73.27 39,562.00 9,184.84 108,418.00 147,980.00 143,625.00 Total Dept 862 - MARKETING

Dept 863 - PARKING
72.57 2,281.07 606.57 6,033.93 8,315.00 8,300.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-863-706.000
46.23 1,027.04 94.85 882.96 1,910.00 1,510.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-863-710.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 SUPPLIES370-863-726.000

75.00 12,500.00 0.00 37,500.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 OPER TFR TO GENERAL FUND370-863-950.210
17.21 326,319.00 0.00 67,815.00 394,134.00 115,620.00 OPER TFR TO PARKING FUND370-863-950.260
73.69 905.23 267.01 2,534.77 3,440.00 3,405.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-863-967.000

25.07 343,082.34 968.43 114,766.66 457,849.00 178,885.00 Total Dept 863 - PARKING

Dept 864 - ORGANIZATIONAL
72.56 5,705.50 1,516.38 15,084.50 20,790.00 20,750.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-864-706.000
46.25 5,130.61 474.15 4,414.39 9,545.00 7,540.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-864-710.000
252.83 (1,757.55)1,393.03 2,907.55 1,150.00 1,150.00 SUPPLIES370-864-726.000

3.25 96.75 0.00 3.25 100.00 100.00 POSTAGE370-864-730.000
100.03 (0.02)0.00 65.02 65.00 65.00 PUBLICATIONS370-864-731.000
90.03 320.40 88.40 2,894.60 3,215.00 980.00 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES370-864-801.190
168.70 (2,136.49)0.00 5,246.49 3,110.00 3,000.00 LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL370-864-802.010



MARCH BENCHMARK 75%

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE 3/3Page:04/08/2020 05:57 PM
User: GBELL
DB: Northville

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2020
% Fiscal Year Completed: 75.14

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGET

2019-20
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures

99.96 2.00 0.00 4,868.00 4,870.00 4,870.00 AUDITING SERVICES370-864-805.000
56.33 714.08 121.05 920.92 1,635.00 1,635.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING370-864-900.000
102.40 (120.00)1,272.00 5,120.00 5,000.00 4,210.00 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INS POOL370-864-910.000
70.84 414.12 107.97 1,005.88 1,420.00 1,420.00 UTILITIES370-864-920.000
96.27 50.00 0.00 1,290.00 1,340.00 1,340.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES370-864-958.000
42.94 798.81 0.00 601.19 1,400.00 1,400.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING370-864-960.000
74.27 2,307.12 703.24 6,657.88 8,965.00 8,805.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-864-967.000
75.00 3,025.00 0.00 9,075.00 12,100.00 12,100.00 OVERHEAD - ADMIN & RECORDS370-864-967.020

80.52 14,550.33 5,676.22 60,154.67 74,705.00 69,365.00 Total Dept 864 - ORGANIZATIONAL

Dept 865 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
72.56 5,705.77 1,516.39 15,084.23 20,790.00 20,750.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-865-706.000
46.22 2,054.22 189.66 1,765.78 3,820.00 3,020.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-865-710.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 SUPPLIES370-865-726.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 BUSINESS RETENTION PROGRAM370-865-785.000

73.93 2,222.78 663.83 6,302.22 8,525.00 8,455.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-865-967.000

67.43 11,182.77 2,369.88 23,152.23 34,335.00 33,425.00 Total Dept 865 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Dept 945 - DEBT SERVICE
8.29 159,415.00 0.00 14,415.00 173,830.00 173,830.00 OPER TFR TO DEBT SERVICE FUND370-945-950.490

8.29 159,415.00 0.00 14,415.00 173,830.00 173,830.00 Total Dept 945 - DEBT SERVICE

41.52 684,044.51 41,187.24 485,564.49 1,169,609.00 872,420.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (388,997.37)(20,636.89)388,997.37 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

41.52 684,044.51 41,187.24 485,564.49 1,169,609.00 872,420.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
74.77 295,047.14 20,550.35 874,561.86 1,169,609.00 872,420.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:



APRIL BENCHMARK 83%

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE05/06/2020 04:15 PM
User: GBELL
DB: Northville

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2020
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGET

2019-20
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000
PROPERTY TAXES

100.00(0.46)0.00729,072.46729,072.00688,553.00CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES370-000-403.000
95.712,610.670.0058,216.3360,827.0060,209.00DDA OPERATING LEVY370-000-403.010
100.000.070.0034,143.9334,144.0030,000.00LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE370-000-403.040

0.85(1,487.20)0.00(12.80)(1,500.00)(2,500.00)PROPERTY TAXES - OTHER370-000-418.000

99.861,123.080.00821,419.92822,543.00776,262.00PROPERTY TAXES

GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES
87.214,285.002,000.0029,215.0033,500.0027,100.00SPONSORSHIPS370-000-586.020

87.214,285.002,000.0029,215.0033,500.0027,100.00GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
100.000.000.00400.00400.00150.00RENTS-SHORT TERM370-000-659.110
100.000.000.00291.00291.00200.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE370-000-666.000
100.000.400.0011,326.6011,327.000.00INSURANCE PROCEEDS370-000-667.000

100.000.400.0012,017.6012,018.00350.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST
79.131,043.51261.093,956.495,000.002,500.00INTEREST - COMERICA INVESTMENT POOL370-000-664.000
84.31117.7031.79632.30750.00250.00INTEREST - MI CLASS 1 DIST370-000-664.190
114.10(987.14)0.007,987.147,000.005,000.00LONG TERM INVESTMENT EARNINGS370-000-664.200
100.00(3,752.63)0.003,752.630.000.00UNREALIZED MARKET CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS370-000-664.300
74.30(102.82)(36.13)(297.18)(400.00)(600.00)INVESTMENT POOL BANK FEES370-000-664.400
69.75(226.88)(56.51)(523.12)(750.00)(750.00)INVESTMENT ADVISORY FEES370-000-664.500
72.63(150.55)(39.59)(399.45)(550.00)(300.00)BANK LOCKBOX FEES370-000-664.600
76.66(30.34)0.00(99.66)(130.00)0.00CUSTODIAL FEES370-000-664.700

137.45(4,089.15)160.6515,009.1510,920.006,100.00INTEREST

FUND BALANCE RESERVE
0.00304,036.000.000.00304,036.0062,608.00APPROP OF PRIOR YEAR'S SURPLUS370-000-699.010

0.00304,036.000.000.00304,036.0062,608.00FUND BALANCE RESERVE

74.19305,355.332,160.65877,661.671,183,017.00872,420.00Total Dept 000

74.19305,355.332,160.65877,661.671,183,017.00872,420.00TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 753 - DPW SERVICES

70.403,922.35329.459,327.6513,250.0013,250.00WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-753-706.000
30.18816.840.00353.161,170.001,170.00WAGES - REGULAR OVERTIME370-753-707.000
78.73106.360.00393.64500.00500.00AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE370-753-939.000
58.961,969.92156.632,830.084,800.004,800.00EQUIPMENT RENTAL - CITY370-753-943.000
69.314,260.00346.749,620.0013,880.0014,355.00FRINGE BENEFITS370-753-967.000

67.0411,075.47832.8222,524.5333,600.0034,075.00Total Dept 753 - DPW SERVICES

Attachment 4.b



APRIL BENCHMARK 83%

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE 2/3Page:05/06/2020 04:15 PM
User: GBELL
DB: Northville

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2020
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGET

2019-20
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures
Dept 861 - DESIGN COMMITTEE

79.86 3,349.32 1,213.12 13,280.68 16,630.00 16,600.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-861-706.000
54.04 12,648.90 219.13 14,871.10 27,520.00 20,620.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-861-710.000
23.49 478.18 0.00 146.82 625.00 625.00 SUPPLIES370-861-726.000
18.75 16,981.68 0.00 3,918.32 20,900.00 20,900.00 DOWNTOWN MATERIALS370-861-740.050
43.45 282.73 0.00 217.27 500.00 1,000.00 FUEL & OIL370-861-751.000
60.94 12,375.09 558.79 19,304.91 31,680.00 25,730.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
60.96 1,073.50 0.00 1,676.50 2,750.00 2,750.00 RESTROOM PROGRAM370-861-801.160
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,500.00 BRICK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE370-861-801.940
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 SIGNAGE AND MARKERS PROJECTS370-861-803.590

100.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 ALLEYWAY IMPROVEMENTS370-861-803.810
60.42 11,182.64 0.00 17,067.36 28,250.00 30,750.00 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE370-861-850.000
98.89 4.00 0.00 356.00 360.00 360.00 VEHICLE INSURANCE370-861-913.000
425.24 (4,325.71)5,061.99 5,655.71 1,330.00 1,330.00 ELECTRIC POWER370-861-920.010
217.30 (4,703.55)959.35 8,713.55 4,010.00 4,010.00 NATURAL GAS370-861-920.020
80.08 1,601.91 0.00 6,438.09 8,040.00 8,040.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE370-861-920.030
71.00 2,697.21 536.30 6,602.79 9,300.00 8,605.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-861-967.000
29.47 91,584.20 0.00 38,265.80 129,850.00 85,395.00 STREET FURNISHINGS370-861-976.010

49.88 152,230.10 8,548.68 151,514.90 303,745.00 239,215.00 Total Dept 861 - DESIGN COMMITTEE

Dept 862 - MARKETING
79.86 3,349.27 1,213.12 13,280.73 16,630.00 16,600.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-862-706.000
51.99 9,165.46 1,095.68 9,924.54 19,090.00 15,080.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-862-710.000
5.79 141.32 0.00 8.68 150.00 150.00 SUPPLIES370-862-726.000

97.28 869.00 0.00 31,131.00 32,000.00 32,300.00 DOWNTOWN PROGRAMMING & PROMO370-862-784.000
0.00 1,910.00 0.00 0.00 1,910.00 1,910.00 BUSINESS RETENTION PROGRAM370-862-785.000

82.87 11,819.12 7,200.00 57,180.88 69,000.00 69,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
14.13 5,015.07 39.99 824.93 5,840.00 840.00 WEB SITE MAINTENANCE370-862-801.340
77.17 1,839.86 604.11 6,220.14 8,060.00 7,745.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-862-967.000

77.66 34,109.10 10,152.90 118,570.90 152,680.00 143,625.00 Total Dept 862 - MARKETING

Dept 863 - PARKING
79.86 1,674.50 606.57 6,640.50 8,315.00 8,300.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-863-706.000
51.97 917.46 109.58 992.54 1,910.00 1,510.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-863-710.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 SUPPLIES370-863-726.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 DOWNTOWN PARKING PROGRAM370-863-786.000

100.00 0.00 12,500.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 OPER TFR TO GENERAL FUND370-863-950.210
26.38 252,392.00 22,605.00 90,420.00 342,812.00 115,620.00 OPER TFR TO PARKING FUND370-863-950.260
81.48 637.05 268.18 2,802.95 3,440.00 3,405.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-863-967.000

36.97 257,171.01 36,089.33 150,855.99 408,027.00 178,885.00 Total Dept 863 - PARKING

Dept 864 - ORGANIZATIONAL
79.85 4,189.08 1,516.42 16,600.92 20,790.00 20,750.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-864-706.000
51.99 4,582.77 547.84 4,962.23 9,545.00 7,540.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-864-710.000
133.99 (737.55)0.00 2,907.55 2,170.00 1,150.00 SUPPLIES370-864-726.000

3.25 96.75 0.00 3.25 100.00 100.00 POSTAGE370-864-730.000
100.03 (0.02)0.00 65.02 65.00 65.00 PUBLICATIONS370-864-731.000
92.78 232.00 88.40 2,983.00 3,215.00 980.00 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES370-864-801.190



APRIL BENCHMARK 83%

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE 3/3Page:05/06/2020 04:15 PM
User: GBELL
DB: Northville

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2020
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2019-20

AMENDED BUDGET

2019-20
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures

119.31 (965.49)719.00 5,965.49 5,000.00 3,000.00 LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL370-864-802.010
99.96 2.00 0.00 4,868.00 4,870.00 4,870.00 AUDITING SERVICES370-864-805.000
70.03 394.08 0.00 920.92 1,315.00 1,635.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING370-864-900.000
102.40 (120.00)0.00 5,120.00 5,000.00 4,210.00 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INS POOL370-864-910.000
78.44 306.15 107.97 1,113.85 1,420.00 1,420.00 UTILITIES370-864-920.000
96.27 50.00 0.00 1,290.00 1,340.00 1,340.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES370-864-958.000
42.94 798.81 0.00 601.19 1,400.00 1,400.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING370-864-960.000
82.13 1,603.16 708.96 7,366.84 8,970.00 8,805.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-864-967.000
100.00 0.00 3,025.00 12,100.00 12,100.00 12,100.00 OVERHEAD - ADMIN & RECORDS370-864-967.020

86.50 10,431.74 6,713.59 66,868.26 77,300.00 69,365.00 Total Dept 864 - ORGANIZATIONAL

Dept 865 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
79.85 4,189.40 1,516.37 16,600.60 20,790.00 20,750.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-865-706.000
51.96 1,835.08 219.14 1,984.92 3,820.00 3,020.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-865-710.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 SUPPLIES370-865-726.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 1,000.00 BUSINESS RETENTION PROGRAM370-865-785.000

81.74 1,556.72 666.06 6,968.28 8,525.00 8,455.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-865-967.000

75.52 8,281.20 2,401.57 25,553.80 33,835.00 33,425.00 Total Dept 865 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Dept 945 - DEBT SERVICE
100.00 0.00 159,415.00 173,830.00 173,830.00 173,830.00 OPER TFR TO DEBT SERVICE FUND370-945-950.490

100.00 0.00 159,415.00 173,830.00 173,830.00 173,830.00 Total Dept 945 - DEBT SERVICE

59.99 473,298.62 224,153.89 709,718.38 1,183,017.00 872,420.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (167,943.29)(221,993.24)167,943.29 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

59.99 473,298.62 224,153.89 709,718.38 1,183,017.00 872,420.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
74.19 305,355.33 2,160.65 877,661.67 1,183,017.00 872,420.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE05/15/2020 01:24 PM
User: LWard
DB: Northville

POST DATES 03/01/2020 - 03/31/2020
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Check #AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Fund 370 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 861 DESIGN COMMITTEE

1125671,238.0003/11/209369CHRISTMAS DECORATIONSBEGONIA BROTHERS RETAILDOWNTOWN MATERIALS370-861-740.050
11282622.8604/08/20313206035322532048778HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICESDOWNTOWN MATERIALS370-861-740.050
500390299.0003/11/20030520PHONE AND INTERNETCLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
112695259.7903/20/2031720WIFI TOWN SQUARECOMCAST CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
11263915,000.0003/11/2091003134 N CENTER ALLEYWAY REPAIRSROSS MICHAEL TAXSONYSIDEWALK REPAIRS370-861-801.900
11279782.8203/23/2003.23.20ELECTRICAL CHARGESDTE ENERGYELECTRIC POWER370-861-920.010
5003921,817.5904/08/20030120GAS USAGE 2/12/20 - 3/12/20CONSUMERS ENERGYNATURAL GAS370-861-920.020
112690796.0003/20/20129206 LAMP POSTS AND LANTERNSHERWIG LIGHTINGSTREET FURNISHINGS370-861-976.010

19,516.06Total For Dept 861 DESIGN COMMITTEE

Dept 862 MARKETING
1125298.6803/11/2022720SPONSORSHIP PRINTINGJERI JOHNSONSUPPLIES370-862-726.000
112536569.0003/11/2062131MARCH/APRIL EVENT CARDSKIMPRINT INCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
112575451.0003/11/20GV46315MARCH/APRIL DOWNTOWN EVENT BOARDSGRAPHIC VISIONS INC.CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
1125941,900.0003/11/20044GRAPHIC DESIGN FEB - APRILSARAH KENNEDYCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
112621150.0003/11/201667THE VILLE AD FOR APRILJOURNEYMAN PUBLISHING LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
112680162.0003/20/2062269SPONSORSHIP BROCHUREKIMPRINT INCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
112737700.0003/20/202020-3430FEB SEEN ADRENAISSANCE MEDIA LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
1127406,300.0003/20/2016681 YEAR - 1/2 PAGE AD IN THE VILLEJOURNEYMAN PUBLISHING LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
112737700.0003/20/202020-253JAN SEEN ADRENAISSANCE MEDIA LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
112737700.0003/20/202020-3431MARCH SEEN ADRENAISSANCE MEDIA LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
11282739.9904/08/20MC10814581REIMBURSE MAILCHIMP SERVICELORI WARDWEB SITE MAINTENANCE370-862-801.340

11,680.67Total For Dept 862 MARKETING

Dept 864 ORGANIZATIONAL
11253020.3803/11/2044243765400128571763 DIVIDERS, FILTERS, MAGNIFIER, WRITING PADSOFFICE DEPOTSUPPLIES370-864-726.000
112582105.9903/11/20212020CREDIT CARD USAGE - FEB 20 - ICHAT, COFFEE POT DDA, MACP MEMBERSHIPCOMMUNITY FINANCIALSUPPLIES370-864-726.000
1128271,240.1704/08/20032320LAP TOP COMPUTER - COVID 19LORI WARDSUPPLIES370-864-726.000
11282726.4904/08/20CS2513992866SECURITY FOR LAPTOPLORI WARDSUPPLIES370-864-726.000
11269488.4003/20/20031620OFFICE WIFICOMCAST CORPORATIONTECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES370-864-801.190
1125881,272.0003/11/200110546160002020 SPECIAL EVENT POLICIES (SKELETONS AND WED CONCERTS)WEST BEND MUTUAL INSURANCE COLIABILITY & PROPERTY INS POOL370-864-910.000
50039032.9703/11/20030520PHONE AND INTERNETCLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INCUTILITIES370-864-920.000

2,786.40Total For Dept 864 ORGANIZATIONAL

33,983.13Total For Fund 370 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Attachment 4.c



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE05/15/2020 01:19 PM
User: LWard
DB: Northville

POST DATES 04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Check #AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Fund 370 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 861 DESIGN COMMITTEE

500393299.0004/08/20040520PHONE & INTERNETCLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
112917259.7904/22/2041720WIFI TOWN SQUARECOMCAST CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
1129224,984.5304/22/20041420ELECTRIC CHARGES 920004183355DTE ENERGYELECTRIC POWER370-861-920.010
11292177.4604/22/20042220ELECTRICTY USAGEDTE ENERGYELECTRIC POWER370-861-920.010
500396959.3505/06/20041320GAS USAGE 3/13/20 - 4/13/20CONSUMERS ENERGYNATURAL GAS370-861-920.020

6,580.13Total For Dept 861 DESIGN COMMITTEE

Dept 862 MARKETING
1128042,000.0004/08/20NORTHVILLE 4-2020MONTHLY MARKETING RETAINERJEANNE A. MICALLEFCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
1128362,500.0004/08/203242020 - ABRANDINGBIZZELL DESIGNCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
112849700.0004/08/202020-3432APRIL ADRENAISSANCE MEDIA LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
1129072,000.0004/22/20NORTHVILLE 5-2020PR AND MARKETING RETAINERJEANNE A. MICALLEFCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
11282739.9904/08/20MC10890049MONTHLY MAILCHIMPLORI WARDWEB SITE MAINTENANCE370-862-801.340

7,239.99Total For Dept 862 MARKETING

Dept 864 ORGANIZATIONAL
11291688.4004/22/2041620OFFICE WIFICOMCAST CORPORATIONTECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES370-864-801.190
112815175.0004/08/2010753737LEGAL FEES - GENERAL FEB 2020 (19.6)PLUNKETT  COONEYLEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL370-864-802.010
112842544.0004/08/20119884LEGAL FEES - REAL ESTATE FEB 20 (6.45)ADKISON, NEED & ALLEN PLLCLEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL370-864-802.010
50039332.9704/08/20040520PHONE & INTERNETCLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INCUTILITIES370-864-920.000

840.37Total For Dept 864 ORGANIZATIONAL

14,660.49Total For Fund 370 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Attachment 4.d



 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Regular Meeting of March 17, 2020 

Meeting Room A  

The regular meeting of the DDA Board was called to order at 8:05 a.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Mayor Brian Turnbull, Margene Buckhave, John Casey (Phone), Aaron 
Cozart (Phone), Ryan McKindles, Shawn Riley, Mary Starring 

Absent: Carolann Ayers, DJ Boyd, Jim Long, Greg Presley 

Also Present:  Patrick Sullivan/City Manager, Lori Ward/DDA Executive Director, Jeri 
Johnson/Marketing & Communications Director, Barbara Moroski-
Browne/City Council, Nancy Darga/Resident, Dave Guteman/Resident 

AUDIENCE COMMENTS 
None 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda: 

a. February 2020 Financial Statement
b. February 2020 Invoice Report
c. February 18, 2020 DDA Board Meeting Minutes

Motion by Turnbull, seconded by Starring to approve the Agenda and Consent 
Agenda. Motion carried unanimously.  

DDA PROPOSED 2020-21 BUDGET 
Ward stated that the City Council will be approving all 2020-21 department budgets on 
April 27th. Since the March Board meeting, the tax increment financing revenue has 
increased slightly by 1.8% or $8,882. The revised total revenues equal $880,994 and 
the proposed expenditures are $871,350 allowing the DDA to return $9,644 back to the 
DDA’s fund balance. By the end of the fiscal year the fund balance will be $142,288, 
Ward is hoping to improve that position a little every year. Ward mentioned that none of 
the new Griswold construction project revenues are reflected in the 2020-21 budget but 
there will be an additional $20,0000 increase in revenue for the 2021-22 budget year. 

Ward said that this budget also allows for assistance with downtown programs and 
promotions. Contributions will still be made to the Northville Chamber, Buy MI Now, 
Tunes on Tuesday, and the Spectrum Festival. The budget also includes $25,000 
earmarked for Friday night concerts offset by $15,000 in revenue generated from 
sponsorships. Johnson raised concern given the potential economic downturn from 
COVID-19 there might be less sponsorship dollars provided by businesses. Ward said 
in this budget there are no additional funds beyond the $10,000 available for Friday 
concerts. Sullivan questioned if the contract we have with JAG Entertainment allows for 

Attachment 4.e



cancellation of concerts if we are still not allowed to gather in group settings by the end 
of May. Ward said we currently have no signed contract with JAG Entertainment so the 
DDA will follow up with Geitzen to find out about the cancellation policy. McKindles 
encouraged the Board to find the money for the concerts in the budget even if 
sponsorships decrease because the community will need more than ever to come 
together this summer. Ward also mentioned the $5,000 in the 2020-21 budget for a new 
Christmas event that could be tabled this year so the monies could be diverted to 
concerts.  
 
The 2020-21 budget does not reflect any costs for the MainCentre Deck repairs. 
Sullivan said the City is almost through the special assessment process. Singh has 
hired a law firm and filed a lawsuit to fight the special assessment believing the original 
1996 Parking Agreement exempts them from any parking deck repair costs. The City 
attorneys are currently in dicussions with the Singh attorneys with the hopes of coming 
to some sort of agreement. Sullivan said April 20th will be the deadline for City Council 
to approve the special assessment and move forward with a law suit. Sullivan 
expressed concern that we do not want to lose the original bid pricing by RAM 
construction if the City has still not reached an agreement with Singh by April 20th.  The 
deck is badly in need of repair and should not be put off much longer. Ward mentioned 
using the City parking fund temporarily to make the repairs and then replenishing the 
fund with future capture or refinancing the DDA bonds. Ward has reached out to RAM 
about a pricing extension and whether their schedule would accommodate a later 
construction date. McKindles suggested moving forward with the repairs despite an 
agreement with Singh because the MainCentre Deck will only continue to get worse.  
 
Motion by McKindles, seconded by Starring to adopt the proposed 2020-21 budget. 
Motion carried unanimously.  
                
LANDSCAPE CONTRACT BID RESULTS   
Ward said the DDA staff released a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Landscaping 
Services in February 2020. The DDA staff posted the RFQ on MITN (Michigan 
Intergovernmental Trade Network), an online vendor solicitation platform and contacted 
area vendors directly. The RFQ contained a list of more than two dozen common plants, 
shrubs, and trees as well as labor and design services. The response date was March 
12, 2020. Two proposals were received: Commercial Grounds Services and Garden 
Girls and Guys. A selection of a single preferred vendor, based on personal 
qualifications, similar work, and unit prices will be awarded for the year.  
 
After reviewing the two proposals it was found that Commercial Ground Services was 
30% lower than Garden Girls and Guys. Commercial Ground Services has been great 
to work with in the past so the DDA is asking you to approve the attached contract with 
Commercial Grounds Services to provide professional landscape services as needed, 
based on the unit prices provided in the RFQ submission and forward the contract to 
City Council for consideration. This contract is for one year with the ability to renew 
three additional times. 
 
 



Motion by McKindle, seconded Starring to approve the landscape contract with 
Common Grounds Services. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
DDA WAYFINDING AND BRANDING PROJECT 
Ward provided some illustrations of Buzz Bizzel’s newest branding work in the Board 
packet so the Board could provide feedback. The attachment on page 2 shows the 
various fonts, logo designs and colors. The favorite logo design (on page 1) is shown 
with a burgundy “Northville” but the Design Committee has asked that it be changed to 
rust. The “City of” and “Michigan” will either be in light beige or green. At the next City 
Council meeting the two welcome signs (type A and type B) will be submitted for 
approval. The Type A sign will be in three locations and the Type B sign will be in one 
location throughout the City. There are several brick/stone base options for the 
monument sign to choose from, the favorite being the cream-colored brick. The brick 
chosen would be the shade of the Water Wheel building which has been commonly 
used in other downtown Northville locations. There are 4 sign locations throughout the 
City of Northville; 8 Mile and Novi Road, Center Street and 8 Mile, Griswold and 8 Mile, 
and Northville Road near Cady. Turnbull noted that the map shows no sign at 7 Mile 
and Center street.  He believes that is the most visible and looked at sign in Northville. 
Ward stated the sign was eliminated because of the uncertainty of the Downs 
development and the possibility of having to move the sign in the future.  Ward added 
the Downs parking lot is currently an eyesore and the committee did not want to draw 
attention to the area. Casey agreed with Turnbull that the sign is the most noticeable 
sign in Northville.  
 
The Downs development might not happen for several years so if that time we need to 
move it to a new location we can make that happen. Sullivan stated the Downs would 
have to grant an easement to allow for the sign. Sullivan likes the idea of signs at the 
actual site of the City limits. Bizzel has designed metal signs on poles for those specific 
locations. Ward stated all three of the Type A signs would be illuminated. The Board 
was in favor of the brighter green lettering versus the beige for the signs. Guteman 
commented that green also highlights the City’s desire to be a green community. The 
Board was unanimous in favor of using the color rust instead of burgundy for the new 
logo. Ward questioned whether the Board liked the “Historic Downtown” on the entrance 
signs. Sullivan likes the “Historic Downtown” only on the sign near the Water Wheel 
building because you are actually entering downtown at that location. 
 
Ward stated the Type A ($13,100.00) versus Type B ($3,100.00) signs is a $10,000.00 
difference in price. Sullivan stated these signs will last 30 years so the expense is 
worthwhile. Ward said the DDA is wanting to change its color scheme from pastels to a 
similar City color pallet. Bizzel also designed 5 different sign pole banners for use in the 
downtown. These would be used to promote various seasonal activities in the 
downtown.  Ward highlighted the new sponsorship brochure with the 3 logos for Music 
on Main, Northville Unplugged, and Skelton’s Alive. The new logos have a similar color 
pallet that compliments the new branding colors.  
 
 
 



Ward mentioned the two across street banners that will be installed to promote events. 
Bizzel’s quote for the two across street banners is $47,000. The DDA also received a 
bid from Signs by Crannie and their quote was $31,000. Ward said we will be bidding 
the across street banners out separately. 
 
Sullivan suggested waiting to do the permanent monument sign at 7 Mile and Sheldon 
till the new development takes place because per Bizzel’s recommendation it should be 
on the NE corner so oncoming traffic can see it clearly. Right now, the only place we 
could put the sign is where the current one is on the NW corner.  We can still have a 
sign on South Center marking the City limits. Ward stated all the old signs will be 
removed. Johnson suggested possibly doing the less expensive Type B sign at the 7 
Mile and Sheldon current location until the new development happens.  
 
COMMITTEE INFORMATION AND UPDATE 
 

a. Design Committee:  
     Ward said the sign update was the Design Committee report. 

 
b. Marketing Committee:  

Riley said the committee met at New Hope Grief. The conversation at the 
meeting was focused on events happening this summer and using Ford Field 
more frequently as an event location. Information sharing is a real important 
focus of this committee. 

 
c. Parking Committee:  

MainCentre Parking Deck Public Improvement repair quotes included in the 
Board packet. 
 

      d. Organizational Committee: 
           Ward said the committee has been meeting regularly to work on the proposed 

2020-21 budget that was just approved. 
 

e.  Economic Development Committee: 
Ward said the next EDC meeting is scheduled for March 19th. Robert Miller is 
planning to present the drawings for the new building at Center and Dunlap 
Streets. This meeting will possibly be cancelled due to the COVID-19 shut down. 
 

FUTURE MEETINGS/ IMPORTANT DATES 
 

Sullivan said the COVID-19 situation is changing rapidly and the City is following the 
developing guidelines closely. The governor has recommended canceling all meetings 
that to not have anything on the agenda that requires a decision. The State is still 
working on legislation to have the quorum requirement for meetings be met with over 
the phone participation and also include audience participation. Sullivan is hoping for 
more clarity after a teleconference with the State leaders tomorrow. City Hall is now 
closed to the public but open to employees. Ward said we will not have DDA 
subcommittee meetings till further notice due to COVID-19 concerns. 
 



Buckhave suggested reaching out to all the local restaurants regarding their carry-out 
and delivery options and then creating a list to share on Social Media. Ward said the 
DDA has already sent out a MailChimp to all the restaurants to gather their information 
so we can create a list to share with the public. Retailers may be next to close and the 
DDA will be in communication with them as well. Ward said there are State and Federal 
links for small business loans and employment assistance that we will put on our 
website and share with our Northville Businesses. Sullivan suggested creating a few 
parking spaces designated for curbside pickup.  A list of future meeting dates and 
important events were provided in the DDA Board packet. 
 
 
BOARD AND STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
The next DDA Board meeting is scheduled for April 21, 2020.   
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:40 am 
Respectfully submitted, Jeri Johnson, Marketing and Communications Director 
Northville DDA 



The April 21,2020 meeting of the DDA 
Board of Directors was cancelled. 

Attachment 4.f



Attachment 4.g



Attachment 4.g



3RD QUARTER BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Year Ended 06/30/2020

04/24/2020 06:18 PM
User: swiktorowski
DB: Northville

QUARTERLY BUDGET AMENDMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE

PCT OF
BUDGET

USED
YTD

ACTUAL

FINAL
AMENDED
BUDGET

QTR 4
AMENDMENTS

QTR 3
AMENDMENTS

QTR 2
AMENDMENTS

QTR 1
AMENDMENTS

ADOPTED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY370Fund 

DEPT: 000-
GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES

87.2129,21533,50006,4000027,100SPONSORSHIPS370-000-586.020

87.2129,21533,50006,4000027,100GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES

INTEREST
73.913,6955,000002,50002,500INTEREST - COMERICA INVESTMENT POOL370-000-664.000
80.07601750005000250INTEREST - MI CLASS 1 DIST370-000-664.190
96.476,7537,00002,000005,000LONG TERM INVESTMENT EARNINGS370-000-664.200
0.004,036000405(405)0UNREALIZED MARKET CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS370-000-664.300

65.26(261)(400)002000(600)INVESTMENT POOL BANK FEES370-000-664.400
69.75(523)(750)0000(750)INVESTMENT ADVISORY FEES370-000-664.500
65.43(360)(550)00(259)9(300)BANK LOCKBOX FEES370-000-664.600
67.75(88)(130)0(130)000CUSTODIAL FEES370-000-664.700

126.8613,85310,92001,8703,346(396)6,100INTEREST

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
100.004004000050200150RENTS-SHORT TERM370-000-659.110
100.0029129109100200MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE370-000-666.000
100.0011,32711,327011,327000INSURANCE PROCEEDS370-000-667.000

100.0012,01812,018011,41850200350MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

PROPERTY TAXES
100.00729,072729,072011,17129,3480688,553CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES370-000-403.000
95.7158,21660,8270743(125)060,209DDA OPERATING LEVY370-000-403.010
100.0034,14434,144004,144030,000LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE370-000-403.040

0.85(13)(1,500)01,00000(2,500)PROPERTY TAXES - OTHER370-000-418.000

99.86821,419822,543012,91433,3670776,262PROPERTY TAXES

FUND BALANCE RESERVE
0.000304,0360(19,194)(19,978)280,60062,608APPROP OF PRIOR YEAR'S SURPLUS370-000-699.010

0.000304,0360(19,194)(19,978)280,60062,608FUND BALANCE RESERVE

74.09876,5051,183,017013,40816,785280,404872,420TOTALS FOR DEPT 000-

74.09876,5051,183,017013,40816,785280,404872,420TOTAL Revenues

DEPT: 753-DPW SERVICES
70.409,32813,250000013,250WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-753-706.000
30.183531,17000001,170WAGES - REGULAR OVERTIME370-753-707.000
78.733945000000500AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE370-753-939.000
58.962,8304,80000004,800EQUIPMENT RENTAL - CITY370-753-943.000
69.319,62013,8800(475)0014,355FRINGE BENEFITS370-753-967.000

67.0422,52533,6000(475)0034,075TOTALS FOR DEPT 753-DPW SERVICES

DEPT: 861-DESIGN COMMITTEE
79.8613,28116,6300030016,600WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-861-706.000
54.0414,87127,520006,900020,620WAGES - PART TIME370-861-710.000

Attachemtn 4.h



3RD QUARTER BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Year Ended 06/30/2020

04/24/2020 06:18 PM
User: swiktorowski
DB: Northville

QUARTERLY BUDGET AMENDMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE

PCT OF
BUDGET

USED
YTD

ACTUAL

FINAL
AMENDED
BUDGET

QTR 4
AMENDMENTS

QTR 3
AMENDMENTS

QTR 2
AMENDMENTS

QTR 1
AMENDMENTS

ADOPTED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY370Fund 

23.491476250000625SUPPLIES370-861-726.000
18.753,91820,900000020,900DOWNTOWN MATERIALS370-861-740.050
43.452175000(500)001,000FUEL & OIL370-861-751.000
60.9419,30531,68005,9500025,730CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
60.961,6772,75000002,750RESTROOM PROGRAM370-861-801.160
0.0015,000000000SIDEWALK REPAIRS370-861-801.900
0.0002,0000(500)002,500BRICK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE370-861-801.940
0.0005,0000(5,000)0010,000SIGNAGE AND MARKERS PROJECTS370-861-803.590
0.00015,000015,000000ALLEYWAY IMPROVEMENTS370-861-803.810

60.4217,06728,2500(2,500)0030,750LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE370-861-850.000
98.893563600000360VEHICLE INSURANCE370-861-913.000
425.245,6561,33000001,330ELECTRIC POWER370-861-920.010
193.377,7544,01000004,010NATURAL GAS370-861-920.020
80.086,4388,04000008,040WATER & SEWER SERVICE370-861-920.030
71.006,6039,3000569008,605FRINGE BENEFITS370-861-967.000
29.4738,266129,850044,4550085,395STREET FURNISHINGS370-861-976.010

49.57150,556303,745056,9107,6200239,215TOTALS FOR DEPT 861-DESIGN COMMITTEE

DEPT: 862-MARKETING
79.8613,28116,6300030016,600WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-862-706.000
51.999,92519,090004,010015,080WAGES - PART TIME370-862-710.000
5.7991500000150SUPPLIES370-862-726.000

97.2831,13132,0000(300)0032,300DOWNTOWN PROGRAMMING & PROMO370-862-784.000
0.0001,91000001,910BUSINESS RETENTION PROGRAM370-862-785.000

82.8757,18169,000000069,000CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
14.138255,84005,00000840WEB SITE MAINTENANCE370-862-801.340
77.176,2208,0600031507,745FRINGE BENEFITS370-862-967.000

77.66118,572152,68004,7004,3550143,625TOTALS FOR DEPT 862-MARKETING

DEPT: 863-PARKING
79.866,6418,315001508,300WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-863-706.000
51.979931,9100040001,510WAGES - PART TIME370-863-710.000
0.00050000050SUPPLIES370-863-726.000
0.0001,50001,500000DOWNTOWN PARKING PROGRAM370-863-786.000

100.0050,00050,000000050,000OPER TFR TO GENERAL FUND370-863-950.210
26.3890,420342,8120(51,322)0278,514115,620OPER TFR TO PARKING FUND370-863-950.260
81.482,8033,440003503,405FRINGE BENEFITS370-863-967.000

36.97150,857408,0270(49,822)450278,514178,885TOTALS FOR DEPT 863-PARKING

DEPT: 864-ORGANIZATIONAL
79.8516,60120,7900040020,750WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-864-706.000
51.994,9629,545002,00507,540WAGES - PART TIME370-864-710.000
133.992,9082,17001,020001,150SUPPLIES370-864-726.000

3.2531000000100POSTAGE370-864-730.000
100.036565000065PUBLICATIONS370-864-731.000
92.782,9833,215001,1351,100980TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES370-864-801.190
119.315,9655,00001,89011003,000LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL370-864-802.010
99.964,8684,87000004,870AUDITING SERVICES370-864-805.000
70.039211,3150(320)001,635PRINTING & PUBLISHING370-864-900.000
102.405,1205,0000007904,210LIABILITY & PROPERTY INS POOL370-864-910.000
78.441,1141,42000001,420UTILITIES370-864-920.000
96.271,2901,34000001,340MEMBERSHIP & DUES370-864-958.000
42.946011,40000001,400EDUCATION & TRAINING370-864-960.000
82.137,3678,9700516008,805FRINGE BENEFITS370-864-967.000
100.0012,10012,100000012,100OVERHEAD - ADMIN & RECORDS370-864-967.020

86.5066,86877,30002,5953,4501,89069,365TOTALS FOR DEPT 864-ORGANIZATIONAL



3RD QUARTER BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Year Ended 06/30/2020

04/24/2020 06:18 PM
User: swiktorowski
DB: Northville

Page: 3/3QUARTERLY BUDGET AMENDMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE

PCT OF
BUDGET

USED
YTD

ACTUAL

FINAL
AMENDED
BUDGET

QTR 4
AMENDMENTS

QTR 3
AMENDMENTS

QTR 2
AMENDMENTS

QTR 1
AMENDMENTS

ADOPTED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY370Fund 

DEPT: 865-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
79.85 16,601 20,790 0 0 40 0 20,750 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-865-706.000
51.96 1,985 3,820 0 0 800 0 3,020 WAGES - PART TIME370-865-710.000
0.00 0 200 0 0 0 0 200 SUPPLIES370-865-726.000
0.00 0 500 0 (500)0 0 1,000 BUSINESS RETENTION PROGRAM370-865-785.000

81.74 6,968 8,525 0 0 70 0 8,455 FRINGE BENEFITS370-865-967.000

75.52 25,554 33,835 0 (500)910 0 33,425 TOTALS FOR DEPT 865-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

DEPT: 945-DEBT SERVICE
100.00 173,830 173,830 0 0 0 0 173,830 OPER TFR TO DEBT SERVICE FUND370-945-950.490

100.00 173,830 173,830 0 0 0 0 173,830 TOTALS FOR DEPT 945-DEBT SERVICE

59.91 708,762 1,183,017 0 13,408 16,785 280,404 872,420 TOTAL Expenditures

0.00 167,746 0 0 0 0 0 0 NET OF REVENUES vs. EXPENDITURES

59.91 708,759 1,183,017 0 13,408 16,785 280,404 872,420 EXPENDITURES
74.09 876,505 1,183,017 0 13,408 16,785 280,404 872,420 REVENUES:

TOTAL FOR FUND 370



; 

'' .. \' 
,, 
,, 

I 

Document G701
l

,. -

Change Order 

PROJECT: (Name and address) 
Cady Street Parking Structure 
Restoration 2019 

OWNER: (Na111e and address) 
City ofNorthville 
Downtown Development Authority 
21S West Main Street 
Northville, Ml 48167 

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 

CONTRACT INFORMATION: 

Contract For: General Construction 
Date: September 4, 2019 

ARCHITECT: (Name and addrws) 
WG( Michigan, Inc 
5136 Lovers Lane 
Kalamazoo, Ml 49002 

Attachment 5.a

2017 

CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
Change Order Number: 4 
Dille: March 9, 2020 

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
RAM Construction Service of Michigan, 
Inc: 
13800 Eckles Rd 
Livonia, Ml 48 lSO 

(Insert a detailed de1erlplion of the cha11ge and. if applicable. auacfi or refen11ce specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustme,1ts 
attrlbulable to executed Construction Change Directives.) 

Add the following items to the contract. Refer to Blllletin # l. 

Item #1: Add Phase 2 -MainCenlre Parking Strucl\lre Restoration 2020 in accordance with the attached Drawings, dated January 10, 2020, 
and the attac:hed supplementary Specification. Wor.k or materials not specifically mentioned herein arc to be as described in the Project 
Manual for this project, dated July 29, 2019. 

Item #2: Perfonnance and Payment Bond for Phase 2 -MainCentre Parking Structure Restoration 2020. 

Refer to attached table for Phase 2 work items, estimated quantities, and unit rates. 

The original Contract Sum was 
The net change by previously a,uthorized Ch1U1ge Orders 
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was 
T�Conll'BCt Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of 
'.fhe new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 
The Contract Time wiU be increased by Zero {O} days. 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

The new date of Substantial Completion will be Fifty-Six (56) days from the date of contractor site remobilit.ation ... 

246,294.32 
-19,152.47
227.141.85
193,171.36 
420.313.21 

NOTE: This Change Order does not Include adjustments to Ille Contract Sum or Guaranteed Muim111r1_�e. or the Conitact Time, that have 
been authorized by Construction 01ange Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and Contractor, in which 
case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Constnlclion Change Directive. 

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONlRACTOR AND OWNER. 

WGI Micbigan, lnc,' . ' 
I 

.. , 

Justin Thomson, Project Manager 
f'RINTED NAME AND TITLE 

3/9/2020 
DATE 

Tom Szabo, Vice 
PRINTED NAME AND mLE 
4/2/2020 

DATE 

AIA Daeumant G701"' - 2017. Copyright O 1979, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and 2017 by The American lnstltul of Architects. All rights reaerv.d. WARNING; Thi5 
JJJA• Document la protc�cel by LI.II, Copyright L11w and lnlemattonal Treaties. Unauthorized repro u,cllon or dlstrlbuUon of thli: AJA" 011eu1t1ent, ar 1 any portion of It, moy rnull In severe civil and criminal penalties, and wlll be pros«utod lo the maxt,m� Gl(tent possible undor trn, law. This 
document wal prociuud by AIA software at 16:42:01 ET on 03J09/2020 under Order No. 6488924581 which &ltl\R$ on 02l'l�021, end ls not far resale. 
User Notes: 1 ' · (389ADA56)

·,• (l'.'/1 ,; 



Division 0 & 1 - General Conditions

1.1 Contractor Mobilization L.S. 1 4,277.38$     4,277.38$    1 4,227.38$     

1.2 Contractor General Requirements L.S. 1 4,277.38$     4,277.38$    1 4,227.38$     

Division 3 - Concrete

3.1 Partial Depth Slab Repair S.F. 400 27.00$     10,800.00$     1,000 27.00$     

3.2 Full Depth Slab Repair S.F. 40 50.00$     2,000.00$    100 50.00$     

3.3 Tee Flange (Ceiling) Repair S.F. 20 90.00$     1,800.00$    80 90.00$     

3.4 Tee Stem Repair S.F. 10 105.00$     1,050.00$    10 105.00$     

3.5 Beam Repair S.F. 30 105.00$     3,150.00$    10 105.00$     

3.6 Column Repair S.F. 40 105.00$     4,200.00$    10 105.00$     

3.7 Wall/Spandrel Repair S.F. 40 90.00$     3,600.00$    20 90.00$     

3.8 Curb Repair S.F. 20 90.00$     1,800.00$    20 90.00$     

3.9 Seal Cracks w/ Epoxy at Tread/Landing L.F. 70 40.00$     2,800.00$    n/a n/a

3.10 Inject Retaining Wall Cracks L.F. 80 40.00$     3,200.00$    10 40.00$     

Division 4 - Masonry

4.1 Brick Repair EA. 40 25.00$     1,000.00$    60 25.00$     

4.2 Re-point Deteriorated Tuck Pointing L.F. 180 9.50$     1,710.00$    150 9.50$     

Division 5 - Metals

5.1 Install Aluminum Riser at Stair #2 EA. 2 350.00$     700.00$     n/a n/a

Division 7 - Waterproofing

7.1 Rout & Seal Cracks at Topping L.F. 100 4.75$     475.00$     100 4.75$     

7.2 Remove & Replace Tee-to-Tee Joint Sealant L.F. 3,600 4.25$     15,300.00$     3,500 4.25$     

7.3 Install Control Joint Sealant at Pedestrian Ramp L.F. 70 8.00$     560.00$     n/a n/a

7.4 Remove & Replace Cove Joint Sealants L.F. 910 5.00$     4,550.00$    250 5.00$     

7.5 Remove & Replace Wall Sealants L.F. 340 7.00$     2,380.00$    280 7.00$     

7.6 Remove & Replace Metal-to-Concrete Sealant L.F. 20 7.00$     140.00$     n/a n/a

7.7 Remove & Replace Expansion Joint L.F. 30 350.00$     10,500.00$     n/a n/a

7.8 Recoat Deck Coating S.F. 3,400 2.00$     6,800.00$    4,000 2.00$     

7.9 Install Deck Coating - Full System S.F. 250 4.00$     1,000.00$    600 4.00$     

7.10 Apply Concrete Sealer at Supported Slab S.F. 25,000 0.29$     7,250.00$    21,300 0.29$     

7.11 Roof Repair at Stair #1 Allow. 1 2,000.00$     2,000.00$    1 2,000.00$     

Division 8 - Openings

8.1 Remove & Replace Door Frame EA. 1 3,485.00$     3,485.00$    n/a n/a

Division 9 - Finishes

9.1 Clean & Paint Steel Railing at Upper & Lower Level L.S. 1 28,800$     28,800.00$     1 25,081.43$     

9.2 Clean & Paint Entry Signage Frame L.S. 1 7,200$     7,200.00$    1 4,181.40$     

9.3 Clean & Paint Steel Security Fence L.S. 1 18,750$     18,750.00$     n/a n/a

9.4 Touch-up Paint Steel Railing at Stair #1 L.S. 1 1,250$     1,250.00$    n/a n/a

9.5 Touch-up Paint at Ped. Bridge Ceiling L.S. 1 1,800$     1,800.00$    n/a n/a

9.6 Clean & Paint Standpipe System L.S. 1 2,500$     2,500.00$    1 4,065.25$     

9.7 Clean & Paint Steel Pipe Guards EA. 3 200.00$     600.00$     1 174.23$     

9.8 Clean & Paint Concrete Columns S.F. 120 5.00$     600.00$     2,600 0.94$     

A.3 Clean & Paint Steel Light Pole at Upper Level EA. 5 563.00$     2,815.00$    n/a -

A.4 Clean & Paint Steel Bollards EA. 6 100.00$     600.00$     n/a -

A.5 Clean & Paint Clearance Bar at Entrance/Exit EA. 4 170.00$     680.00$     n/a -

Division 22 - Mechanical

22.1 Remove & Replace Storm Drainage Piping L.F. 30 55.00$     1,650.00$    n/a n/a

Division 26 - Electrical

26.1 Remove & Replace Junction Box Allow. 1 2,000.00$     2,000.00$    1 2,000.00$     

Division 32 - Exterior Improvements

32.1 Asphalt Repair S.F. 240 10.41$     2,498.40$    6,600 9.29$     

32.2 Seal Asphalt Cracks/Joints L.F. 1,900 3.00$     5,700.00$    750 3.48$     

32.3 Paint Pavement Markings L.S. 1 6,780$     6,780.00$    1 5,981.73$     

32.4 Install Railing Post Cap EA. 12 86.10$     1,033.20$    8 86.10$     

32.5 Misc. Railing Repair Allow. 1 1,000.00$     1,000.00$    1 1,000.00$     

32.6 Security Fence Repair L.S. 1 650.00$     650.00$     n/a n/a

Construction Cost Total 187,711.36$     

*Unit Key Code:  L.S. - Lump Sum, S.F. - Square Foot, L.F. - Lineal Foot, EA. - Each

ALTERNATES

A.1 Remove Existing & Install Full System Deck Coating S.F. 3,400 3.00$     10,200.00$     3,800 3.00$     

A.2 Clean & Paint Steel Stair & Railing at Stair #1 L.S. 1 13,235.50$     13,235.50$     n/a -

A.6 Repair Heat Trace System at Floor Drains EA. 7 TBD - n/a -

A.7 Clean & Paint Concrete Wall/Curb at Exterior L.S. 1 TBD - n/a -

*Unit Key Code:  L.S. - Lump Sum, S.F. - Square Foot, L.F. - Lineal Foot, EA. - Each

Estimated 

Quantity
Unit Cost Total Cost

Estimated 

Quantity
Unit Cost

Total Cost
Estimated 

Quantity
Unit Cost

Work

Item No.
Work Item Description Units

Cady Street PS

Work

Item No.
Work Item Description Units

Estimated 

Quantity
Unit Cost

City of Northville DDA

MainCentre Parking Structure Restoration 2020

Bulletin #1 (Negotiated) Unit Costs

February 27, 2020 PHASE 1

Attachment 5.a



DDA Communications 

To:  DDA Board of Directors 

From:   Lori Ward, DDA Director 

Subject:  Festoon Lights 

Date:  May 19, 2020 

Background:  
The DDA reviewed the option of repairing or replacing the festoon lights that 
hang above Town Square. The lights were installed 13 years ago and have started 
to fade and the globes are starting to yellow. In addition, the seals on the globes are 
failing and letting water into the fixtures. DDA staff contacted Grissim Metz who 
designed Town Square to get information on where to get the new lights and 
globes. At 13 years, they are approaching what is considered end of life (50,000 
hours).  

Budget: 
Green Electrical Solutions has worked with the DDA and City on numerous 
projects. They have provided a quote for repairing the existing lights for $11,800 and 
replacing them for $19,450. The DDA has $18,000 earmarked in this year's 
DDA budget to complete the project. When asked about repairing them Don 
Green stated that the existing wiring was all in good shape and did not need to be 
replaced. Staff obtained an additional quote one from Allied, the City's electrical 
contractors, for $19,652 for replacing the lights. They did not want to repair them. 
With DPW’s schedule and reduced staffing, DDA staff recommends that the DDA 
contract out the purchase and installation of the lights.  

Recommendation: 
DDA staff recommends that the DDA approve the contract with Green 
Electrical Solutions for $11,800 for the purchase and installation of the Festoon 
lights.  

Attachment 6



QUOTATION 
May 6, 2020 20-135

Lori Ward 
City of Northville 
215 West Main St. 
Northville, MI 48167 

Attention: Lori Ward 
Regarding: Town Square Festoon Lighting 

Lori, I’m pleased to offer these proposals for the festoon lighting. Proposal #1 we will replace all LED’s 
and globes. Also make any repairs to sockets and rehang where falling down. Proposal #2 We will 
disconnect and remove all existing wiring and install new wiring. Proposal includes: Labor, truck and 
materials. 

Proposal #1……………………..$11,800.00 
Proposal #2……………………..$19,450.00 

If acceptable, please indicate it in the spaces provided, then please sign and send. 

We thank you for the opportunity to quote your electrical requirements. 

Sincerely, 

Don Green 
Master Electrician Purchaser: 

Accepted By: 

This proposal will be valid for 30 days from quote date. 

Attachment A



DDA Communications 

To:  DDA Board of Directors 

From:   Lori Ward, DDA Director 

Subject:  Purchase of Umbrellas for Town Square 

Date:  May 19, 2020 

Background:  
Ten colorful market umbrellas and stands were purchased as part of the 
Town Square construction project and are now 13 years old. The 10’ wide 
umbrellas were purchased from Greencorner and are in cream and brick red. 
The bases for the umbrellas are 133 lbs. each and keep the umbrellas from flying 
away in high winds. Last year the DDA ordered casters to allow the umbrellas to 
be more easily moved around Town Square during events. We currently have 6 
active umbrellas in Town Square and use some of the other original umbrellas 
for parts to make annual repairs. Greencorner has been a great vendor and 
provides many of the parts for free.   

Analysis: 
Greencorner is currently having a 40% sale of the market umbrellas. The DDA 
would like to purchase 4 new market umbrellas to replace umbressas that have been 
retired.   

Budget: 
Greencorner provided the DDA with a quote of $3,117.60 for the 4 umbrellas, 2 
brick red and 2 cream (Attachment A).  These can be used in Town Square or we 
may want to use some in Old Church Square as we try to get people to socially 
distance.  

Recommendation: 
DDA staff recommends that the DDA purchase 4 market umbrellas from 
Greencorner in the amount of $3,117.60.   

Attachment 7



IMPORTANT PRODUCT DELIVERY INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE DISCLAIMER

Please inspect your Greencorner shipment upon arrival while the driver is still present. If you see external damage to the packaging, OPEN THE 

BOX and check the product so if damage is found you can REFUSE SHIPMENT. Greencorner is not responsible for return freight costs in cases 

where damage is discovery after shipment acceptance.

The Greencorner USA, Inc.

1629 Prime Ct. Ste.
Orlando, FL  32809 US
407 851 7018

BILL TO

Courtney Miller
City of Northville
215 W. Main Street
Northville, MI  48167

SHIP TO

Courtney Miller
City of Northville
Northville Department of Publ
Steve Heidt
650 Doheny Street
Northville, MI 48167

INVOICE # GCII6064
DATE 05/08/2020

SHIP VIA SALES REP
FedEx Freight Cheryl

QTY DESCRIPTION
UNIT 

PRICE
EXT. 

PRICE

2 10' Square  African Mahogany Umbrella Frame 745.00 1,490.00T

2 10' Canopy Single Vent   2210 Jockey Red 480.00 960.00T

2 10' Square  African Mahogany Umbrella Frame 745.00 1,490.00T

2 10' Canopy Single Vent  2038 Beige 480.00 960.00T

Shipping Quote Number: 1468138170 SUBTOTAL 4,900.00

TAX (0%) 0.00

DISCOUNT  40% -1,960.00

SHIPPING 177.60

TOTAL 3,117.60

BALANCE DUE $3,117.60

Attachment A



DDA Communications 

To:  DDA Board of Directors 

From:   Lori Ward, DDA Director 

Subject:  Fountain Repair 

Date:  May 19, 2020 

Background:  
The fountain in Town Square was in stalled as part of the Town Square construction 
project in 2013. The fountain converts in the winter to hold 2 gas fire pits. The fire pits 
are very heavy and require a front-end loader to install. The DDA’s Design 
Committee is working on plans to replace the current heavy, and hard to use fire pits. 

When the fire pits are installed each winter, their 
weight has caused the tiles in the fountain to chip 
and break, particularly around the two drains. This 
winter, whole sheets of tile fell off of the sides of the 
fountain walls.  

Analysis: 
DDA staff reached out to Grissim Metz, the architects 
for the Town Square Project who provided 
information on the original tile contractor for the 
project. In addition, 3 other contractors were 
contacted to get 
information and 
quotes for the 
repair. The project 
was discussed at 
the DDA’s 

Executive Committee who questioned whether the 
fountain should have been tiled in the cold climate 
of Michigan. They suggested perhaps, that a new 
surface could be explored, replacing the tiles. 
Grissim Metz responded to staff that they have 
projects all over Michigan that have tile finishes. 
The solutions presented by the contractors that 
were contacted included removing the old tile, 
waterproofing and replacing with new tile; 
removing the old tile, waterproofing and refinishing 
with a different surface, or repairing the existing 
tiles.  

Attachment 8



One of the proposals, by Empire Tile was for the repair only of the tiles 
and regrouting. The proposal was a time and materials estimate of $3,980 
(Attachment A).  Complete replacement either with tile or another substance raged 
from $12,500 - $20,000. DDA staff recommends that the DDA authorize Empire 
Tile to repair the existing fountain tiles and grout for $3,980. The contractor came 
highly recommended and is available to start in the next few weeks. The project is 
expected to take one week to finish.  

Budget: 
The DDA currently does not have a budget for this project. It would need to 
be addressed through the budget amendment project through savings of other 
projects or fund balance.  The cost of repairing the fountain is $3,980/  

Recommendation: 
DDA staff recommends that the DDA approve the contract with Empire Tile 
for $3,980 repair the tiles in the Town Square fountain.   



PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: JOB NAME: DATE:

5/15/2020

JERI JOHNSON
JJOHNSON@CI.NORTHVILLE.MI.US

JOB #:

20-05-2020

WE HEREBY SUBMIT AN ESTIMATE FOR:

REPAIR LOOSE AND DAMAGED TILE IN FOUNTAIN.

TILE , SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT = 740.00$  

LABOR:
36 HOURS @ $90/HR. = 3,240.00 

3,980.00$  

WORK TO BE COMPLETED ON TIME AND MATERIAL BASIS.

8/17/2007 BY: 

__________________________
PHIL BIANCHINI

BUDGET PROPOSAL

 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

*BIDS BASED OFF PLANS AND SPECS DATED: GRISSOM METZ ANDRIESE ASSOCIATES

 ALL WORK TO BE COMPLETED IN A WORKMANSHIP MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES.  ANY ALTERATIONS OR DEVIATION 

FROM ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS, WILL BE EXECUTED ONLY UPON WRITTEN ORDER, AND WILL BECOME AN 

EXTRA CHARGE OVER AND ABOVE THE ESTIMATE.  ALL AGREEMENTS CONTINGENT UPON STRIKES, ACCIDENTS OR DELAYS BEYOND 

OUR CONTROL.  OWNER TO CARRY FIRE, TORNADO AND OTHER NECESSARY INSURANCE, OUR WORKERS ARE FULLY COVERED BY 

INSURANCE.

P R O P O S A L 

Empire Tile & Marble Company
WORK OF QUALITY

17255 STEPHENS DRIVE EASTPOINTE, MICHIGAN 48021-1795
PHIL BIANCHINI - CELL: 248-891-1653

PHIL@EMPIRETILEANDMARBLE.COM

MEMBER OF

"TILE CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA, INC."

NORTHVILLE TOWN SQUARE-FOUNTAIN

Attachment A



Business Resources  

Carryout, Delivery, and Curbside Pickup: 
The DDA has compiled a list of restaurants and businesses that are offering carryout, 
delivery, or curbside pickup service. We are updating the information on a regular basis. 
Please feel free to go to the DDA’s website to confirm that the DDA has the most current 
information on your hours of operation and services. 

Social Media and Press Releases: 
The DDA is continuing to spread the good news stories coming out of Downtown 
Northville on the DDA and City’s website and social media platforms. In addition, the 
DDA is providing the press with information on many of the great programs you have 
going to support those in need and our fantastic first responders. Please keep sending 
us information on what your business is doing and we will get the information out there. 

Outdoor Dining Permit Fees: 
The City will reduce all fees associated with outdoor dining permits by 50% this year. 
Restaurant owners will need to apply for and receive their permits before they put their 
tables out to take advantage of the discount. If the restaurants have already submitted 
their application and check, a refund will be issued.   

Dumpster pick-ups for businesses  
Since many Downtown businesses have greatly reduced or closed their operations, the 
City has reduced the number of weekly dumpster pickups. To compensate for reduced 
pick-ups and help businesses save costs during the pandemic, the City will reduce 
commercial waste bills by 43.8%. This is a savings of $183 for a restaurant on the bi-
monthly bill. 

April utility bills 
For all customers, the City is extending the due date for the April utility bills (with no 
penalty) from Friday, May 22 to Friday, June 19. 

Outdoor Merchandise: 
The DDA is exploring ways to allow for businesses to display merchandise outside of 
their store for sale. DDA staff is review the issue and hopes to have something in place 
by the time the Governor’s Executive Order ends. 

Events and Concerts: 
The City is holding off the approval of many summer events until the Governor issues a 
plan for reopening Michigan. The Memorial Day parade has been cancelled and the 
Farmers’ Market opening has been delayed until May 14th. The City and DDA are still 
reviewing event applications for the Friday night and Wednesday concerts to determine 
if they meet State requirements and can safely be held.  

Attachnment 9.a



Attachment 9.b



C O F F E E ,  S P E C I A L T Y  F O O D S ,
I C E  C R E A M ,  Y O G U R T :

G r e a t  H a r v e s t  B r e a d  C o m p a n y  ( 1 3 9  E .  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 4 4 - 4 4 0 4  ( p h o n e )
w w w . g r e a t h a r v e s t n o r t h v i l l e . c o m  ( w e b s i t e )
C a r r y o u t  a v a i l a b l e  d u r i n g  n o r m a l  h o u r s :
M o n d a y  -  F r i d a y  7  a . m . -  6  p . m .  •  S a t u r d a y  7  a . m .  -  4 : 3 0  p . m .
S u n d a y s  1 1 : 3 0  a m  -  3  p m  ( o r  t i l  s o l d  o u t )
P l a c e  o r d e r s  v i a  p h o n e  o r  o n l i n e  f o r  p i c k u p

N o u r i s h  N o r t h v i l l e  ( 1 1 2  W .  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
517-270-2292
P i c k  u p  o r d e r s  a r e  a v a i l a b l e  d u r i n g  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  h o u r s :
N o u r i s h  N o r t h v i l l e  w i l l  b e  O P E N
M o n d a y  - F r i d a y  1 1  a . m .  - 3  p . m .
S a t u r d a y  1 0  a . m . - 2  p . m .
P l e a s e  t e x t  o r d e r s  - -  5 1 7 - 2 7 0 - 2 2 9 2

Red Dot Coffee (505 N. Center Street):
2 4 8 - 3 0 8 - 3 9 8 9
T e m p o r a r i l y  c l o s e d .  G u e s t s  c a n  o r d e r  c o f f e e  o n l i n e  a s  w e l l  a s  m e r c h a n d i s e  &  g i f t
c a r d s !  C o f f e e  s u b s c r i p t i o n s  a l s o  n o w  a v a i l a b l e !  S t a y  u p d a t e d  o n  a n y  c h a n g e s  t h r o u g h
t h e i r  s o c i a l  m e d i a  &  w e b s i t e :  I G  •  @ r e d d o t c o f f e e c o  W e b s i t e
• w w w . r e d d o t c o f f e e c o . c o m

S t a r b u c k s  ( 3 0 2  E .  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 4 4 - 1 8 7 5
O p e n  w i t h  p i c k  u p  a t  t h e  d o o r  w h e n  y o u  o r d e r  a h e a d  u s i n g  t h e  S t a r b u c k s  A p p .
S t a r b u c k s  D e l i v e r s  o n  U b e r  E a t s  i n  s e l e c t  m a r k e t s  i n  t h e  U S  a n d  C a n a d a . H o w  y o u r
s t o r e  r e c e i v e s  o r d e r s  m a y  v a r y  b y  l o c a t i o n .  F o r  t h e  l a t e s t  i n f o r m a t i o n ,  p l e a s e  v i s i t
t h e  S t a r b u c k s  A p p .

S w e e t  B r e w  n  S p i c e  ( 1 3 3  W .  M a i n  S t r e e t ,  S t e .  2 3 0 ) :
7 3 4 - 6 5 8 - 5 6 1 0  ( p h o n e )
S w e e t  N  S p i c e  v e g a n  &  v e g e t a r i a n  b o w l s  f o r  a  p a r t y  o f  4  o r  m o r e  c a n  b e  p l a c e d  2 4
h o u r s  i n  a d v a n c e .  F R E E  D e l i v e r y  t o  N o r t h v i l l e  a n d  N o v i .  C a l l  o r  t e x t  o r d e r s  t o :  7 3 4 -
6 5 8 - 5 6 1 0 .  G i f t  c a r d s  a r e  a l s o  a v a i l a b l e  f o r  p u r c h a s e  ( m i n i m u m  $ 1 0 . 0 0 ) .  

D O W N T O W N
N O R T H V I L L E

R E S T A U R A N T  C A R R Y O U T  A V A I L A B I L I T Y

U P D A T E D  5 - 1 1 - 2 0 2 0

Attachment 9.c



C O F F E E ,  S P E C I A L T Y  F O O D S ,  
I C E  C R E A M ,  Y O G U R T :

T u s c a n  C a f é  ( 1 5 0  N .  C e n t e r  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 0 5 - 8 6 2 9
C a r r y - O u t  f r o m  1 0  a . m . - 4  p . m . ,  7  d a y s  a  w e e k .  T o  o r d e r ,  c a l l  o r  o r d e r  o n l i n e  a t
w w w . t h e t u s c a n c a f e . c o m
 
U r g e  J u i c e  ( 1 3 7  E .  M a i n ) :
2 4 8 - 3 0 8 - 3 4 9 9
O p e n  T u e s d a y - S a t u r d a y :  1 0  a . m .  - 4   p m .  C l o s e d  S u n d a y  &  M o n d a y .  C a l l  i n  o r  o r d e r
o n l i n e .  C r e d i t / d e b i t  c a r d s  p a y m e n t s  o n l y .  L i m i t i n g  t h e  s p a c e  i n  t h e i r  l o b b i e s  a n d  a c c e s s
t o  j u i c e  f r i d g e  t o  p r a c t i c e  s a f e  p h y s i c a l  d i s t a n c i n g  a n d  l i m i t  m u l t i p l e  t o u c h  p o i n t s .
C u r b s i d e  p i c k u p   C a l l  t h e  s t o r e  w h e n  y o u  a r r i v e !  A v a i l a b l e  o n  U b e r  E a t s ,  D o o r D a s h  a n d
P o s t m a t e s .
 
Y o g u r t P a l o o z a  ( 1 0 1  M a i n C e n t r e ) :
2 4 8 - 3 0 8 - 3 9 4 1
C L O S E D  b u t  w a t c h  t h e i r  F a c e b o o k  p a g e  f o r  u p d a t e s .
 

 RESTAURANTS AND CAFES:
 
160 Main Street (160 E.  Main Street):
2 4 8 - 7 7 3 - 7 9 7 6
w w w . o n e s i x t y m a i n . c o m
o r d e r s @ o n e s i x t y m a i n . c o m
C a r r y o u t  1 1  a . m . - 2  p . m .  a n d  6 - 9 p . m .  D e l i v e r y :  D o o r d a s h
 
B r i c k ’ s  o f  N o r t h v i l l e  ( 1 3 3  W .  M a i n  S t r e e t ,  S t e .  2 0 1 ) :
2 4 8 - 9 2 4 - 2 1 3 5
C l o s e d  c u r r e n t l y .  V i s i t  t h e i r  F a c e b o o k  p a g e ,  B r i c k ’ s  o f  N o r t h v i l l e ,  f o r  u p d a t e s
 
B r o w n d o g  B a r l o r  ( 1 2 0  E .  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 6 1 5 - 2 9 5 5
C a r r y o u t  &  d e l i v e r y  a v a i l a b l e  d a i l y  4 - 8 : 3 0  p . m .  b y  p h o n e  o r  O N L I N E  O R D E R I N G
p l a t f o r m .  A l s o  B D  M A R K E T P L A C E  a l l o w s   c u s t o m e r s  t o  o r d e r   h a r d  t o  f i n d  i t e m s  s u c h  a s
s u g a r ,  f l o u r ,  s o u r d o u g h  b r e a d ,  c l e a n i n g  s u p p l i e s ,  t o i l e t  p a p e r ,  a n d  m o r e !  O r d e r  v i a  S h o p
N o w  o n  F a c e b o o k ,  v i s i t   B r o w n d o g B a r l o r . c o m   o r  c a l l  2 4 8 . 6 1 5 . 2 9 5 5 .

 

D O W N T O W N
N O R T H V I L L E  

R E S T A U R A N T  C A R R Y O U T  A V A I L A B I L I T Y



R E S T A U R A N T S  A N D  C A F E S :

 
C e n t e r  S t r e e t  G r i l l e  ( 1 3 5  N .  C e n t e r  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 9 2 4 - 3 1 3 5
w w w . c e n t e r s t r e e t g r i l l e n o r t h v i l l e . c o m
S u n d a y - T h u r s d a y :  4 - 8  p . m . ,  F r i d a y  &  S a t u r d a y  4 - 9  p . m .
C u r b s i d e  c a r r y o u t  a v a i l a b l e
T o  p l a c e  c a r r y - o u t  c a l l  o r  o r d e r  o n l i n e
2 0 %  d i s c o u n t  f o r  h e a l t h  c a r e  w o r k e r s  a n d  f i r s t  r e s p o n d e r s
 
E a r l y  B i r d  o f  N o r t h v i l l e  ( 3 3 3  E .  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 4 8 - 1 9 2 0  
E a r l y  B i r d  o f  N o r t h v i l l e  i s  c l o s e d .  C h e c k  t h e i r  F a c e b o o k  p a g e  f o r  u p d a t e s .
 
E d w a r d s  C a f é  a n d  C a t e r e r  ( 1 1 5  E .  M a i n ) :
2 4 8 - 3 4 4 - 1 5 5 0
C a r r y o u t  a v a i l a b l e .  E m a i l  ( c a t e r i n g @ e d w a r d s c a t e r e r . c o m )  o r  c a l l  i n  y o u r  o r d e r s
T u e s - F r i  1 2 - 4  p . m .  V i s i t  t h e i r  F a c e b o o k  p a g e  f o r  t h e i r  c a r r y o u t  m e n u .
 
G a r a g e  G r i l l  &  F u e l  B a r  ( 2 0 2  W .  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 9 2 4 - 3 3 6 7
w w w . g a r a g e n o r t h v i l l e . c o m  
T e m p o r a r i l y  c l o s e d  d u r i n g  t h e  S t a t e  m a n d a t e .  C h e c k  t h e i r  F a c e b o o k  o r  I n s t a g r a m
a c c o u n t s  f o r  u p d a t e s .
 
G e n i t t i ’ s  ( 1 0 8  E .  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 4 9 - 0 5 2 2
C a t e r i n g  a n d  c a r r y - o u t  o r d e r s .  C a l l  2 4 8 - 3 4 9 - 0 5 2 2  f o r  m o r e  i n f o r m a t i o n  a n d  t o
p l a c e  a n  o r d e r .  P a y  i t  f o r w a r d  -  o r d e r  m e a l  f o r  h e a l t h  c a r e  w o r k e r s  a n d  t h e y  w i l l
d e l i v e r  t o  t h e m .
 
J o s e p h ’ s  C o n e y  I s l a n d  ( 1 1 3  W .  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 8 0 - 6 1 1 1
C L O S E D  
 
K o j i  ( 1 4 6  M a r y  A l e x a n d e r  C o u r t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 4 4 - 0 8 8 8
C a r r y - o u t  1 1 : 3 0  a . m . - 9 : 3 0  p . m .  M o n d a y - S a t u r d a y
M e n u  a v a i l a b l e  a t :  w w w . k o j i s u s h i . c o m
 
 
 
 
 

D O W N T O W N
N O R T H V I L L E  

R E S T A U R A N T  C A R R Y O U T  A V A I L A B I L I T Y



R E S T A U R A N T S  A N D  C A F E S :

L e  G e o r g e  ( 1 2 4  E .  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 9 2 4 - 2 0 1 6
T e m p o r a r i l y  c l o s e d  d u r i n g  t h e  S t a t e  m a n d a t e  b u t  c o n t a c t  t h e  r e s t a u r a n t  f o r
u p d a t e s .
 
L o s  T r e s  A m i g o s  ( 1 4 4  M a r y  A l e x a n d e r  C o u r t ) :
2 4 8 - 7 7 3 - 7 9 4 5
C a r r y o u t  a n d  D e l i v e r y  t h r o u g h  D o o r D a s h  a r e  a v a i l a b l e .  H e a l t h  c a r e  w o r k e r s
r e c e i v e  2 0 %  o f f  t h e i r  o r d e r s  O R  B u y  o n e  c o m b i n a t i o n  m e a l  a n d  r e c e i v e  a  s e c o n d
c o m b i n a t i o n  m e a l  f o r  ½  o f f .
 
L u c y  &  T h e  W o l f  ( 1 0 2  E .  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 0 8 - 3 0 5 7
L u c y  &  T h e  W o l f  w i l l  b e  c l o s e d .
 
M y  L i t t l e  P a r i s  C a f é  ( 1 4 5  E .  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 4 6 5 - 0 0 1 0
C o n t a c t  t h e  r e s t a u r a n t  d i r e c t l y  t o  l e a r n  a b o u t  c a r r y o u t  a v a i l a b i l i t y
 
N e w  B a n g k o k  C u i s i n e  ( 2 0 5  N .  C e n t e r  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 4 4 - 7 8 0 8
C a r r y o u t  a v a i l a b l e  M o n d a y - S u n d a y  1 1  a . m . - 9  p . m .
 
N o r t h  C e n t e r  B r e w i n g  ( 4 1 0  N .  C e n t e r  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 4 4 4 - 7 9 6 7
w w w . n o r t h c e n t e r b r e w i n g . c o m
i n f o @ n o r t h c e n t e r b r e w i n g . c o m
M o n d a y  -  F r i d a y  4 - 8  P M
S a t u r d a y  1 2 - 8  P M
C r e d i t  c a r d  p a y m e n t  o n l y  a c c e p t e d .  A v a i l a b l e  o n l i n e  f o r  p i c k u p  a n d  F R E E  d e l i v e r y
( 4 8 1 6 7  a n d  4 8 1 6 8  o n l y  f o r  d e l i v e r y ) .  O r d e r  o n l i n e  o r  c a l l   a h e a d .  S e r v i c e  i n c l u d e s
f o o d ,  k e g s ,  g r o w l e r s ,  c a n s ,  m e r c h ,  g i f t  c a r d s  a n d  b e e r  c l u b  m e m b e r s h i p s .
 
N o r t h v i l l e  S p o r t s  D e n  ( 1 3 3  W .  M a i n  S t r e e t ,  S t e .  1 0 2 ) :
T e m p o r a r i l y  c l o s e d  b u t  v i s i t  t h e i r  F a c e b o o k  p a g e  f o r  u p d a t e s .
 
 

 

 
 

 

D O W N T O W N
N O R T H V I L L E  

R E S T A U R A N T  C A R R Y O U T  A V A I L A B I L I T Y



R E S T A U R A N T S  A N D  C A F E S :

P i z z a  C u t t e r  ( 3 4 0  N . C e n t e r  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 4 8 - 3 3 3 3
C a r r y o u t :
M o n d a y  C L O S E D
T u e s d a y - T h u r s d a y  N o o n - 8  p . m .
F r i d a y - S a t u r d a y  N o o n - 9  p . m .
S u n d a y  4 - 8  p . m .
D e l i v e r y ,  w h i c h  i s  a v a i l a b l e  a t  a l l  h o u r s ,  i s  e n c o u r a g e d .  C a l l  f o r  o p t i o n s .
 
P o o l e ’ s  T a v e r n  /  B a k  B a r  ( 1 5 7  E .  M a i n ) :
2 4 8 - 3 4 9 - 1 7 1 5
T h u r s d a y ,  M a y  1 4  t h r u  S u n d a y ,  M a y  1 7 :  T h u r s .  &  S u n . :  3 - 8  p . m .  F r i  &  S a t :  3 - 9  p . m .
b e g i n n i n g  M a y  1 8 : M :  C l o s e d  T u :  C l o s e d  W :  3 - 8  p . m .  T h :  3 - 8  p . m .  F :  3 - 9  p . m .  S a t :  3 - 9
p . m .  S u n : 3 - 8  p . m .
 
R e b e c c a ’ s  F a m i l y  R e s t a u r a n t  &  I c e  C r e a m  P a r l o r  ( 1 3 4  N .  C e n t e r  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 4 8 - 2 6 6 0
r e b e c c a s n o r t h v i l l e . c o m
C u r b s i d e  p i c k u p  &  D e l i v e r y  a v a i l a b l e  v i a  G r u b h u b  a n d  D o o r D a s h :  M o n d a y - S a t u r d a y
8  a . m - 7  p . m .  a n d  S u n d a y  8  a . m . - 5  p . m .
D o n a t e  m e a l s  t o  f i r s t  r e s p o n d e r s  a n d  h o s p i t a l  w o r k e r s !  E a c h  m e a l  c o s t s  $ 9 ,  a n d
d o n a t i o n  p a y m e n t s  c a n  b e  m a d e  o n  t h e i r  w e b s i t e  w w w . r e b e c c a s n o r t h v i l l e . c o m
 o r  b y  c a l l i n g  2 4 8 - 3 4 8 - 2 6 6 0 .  1 0 0 %  o f  d o n a t i o n s  w i l l  g o  t o  s u p p l y i n g  l u n c h e s .  
 

T a b l e  5  ( 1 2 6  E .  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 0 5 - 6 5 5 5
T a b l e  5  w i l l  b e  c l o s e d .

 
T i r a  M i  S u  ( 1 4 6  M a i n C e n t r e ) :
2 4 8 - 7 3 5 - 0 1 0 1
C a r r y o u t  A v a i l a b l e :
O p e n  M o n d a y  -  S u n d a y  3 - 8  p . m .  D i n n e r  m e n u  a v a i l a b l e .
 
W a g o n  W h e e l  ( 2 1 2  S o u t h  M a i n  S t r e e t ) :
2 4 8 - 3 4 9 - 8 6 8 6
C a r r y o u t  1 1  a . m . - 8  p . m .  M o n d a y - F r i d a y
 

 
 

 

 

D O W N T O W N
N O R T H V I L L E  

R E S T A U R A N T  C A R R Y O U T  A V A I L A B I L I T Y



CURBSIDE PICKUP, DELIVERY, ONLINE
SHOPPING, & GIFT CERTIFICATE OPTIONS:

updated 5-11-2020

D O W N T O W N  N O R T H V I L L E  S H O P S

The Northville DDA will continue to update this list. If you do

not see a particular store currently, either visit

downtownnorthville.com for a full business directory so you

may contact a shop directly or visit their individual Facebook

or Instagram accounts (many businesses have them). 

A great way to support local businesses during the Stay

Home Stay Safe Executive Order, is to purchase gift

certificates from individual shops to use at a later date.

 

ARCHITECTURE, DESIGN & PLANNING:
Long Kitchen & Bath Design Gallery:

190 E. Main

(248) 349-0373

www.longkitchenandbathdesign.com

Plumbing and HVAC services that are essential to the

operation of your residence. Heating & cooling techs &

plumbers are taking extra precautions and have masks,

gloves, booties, hand sanitizer and disinfectant wipes on

trucks. If service is needed, call 248-349-0373 and follow

the prompts for emergency prompts. Visit website to submit

request online . Normal rates apply during normal business

hours.

 



 

 

ARCHITECTURE, DESIGN & PLANNING (CONT):
Epiphany Kitchens:

107 N. Center Street

248-697-6215

They are still working with clients virtually and are able to give

rough project estimates based on measurements clients

provide and talking through the scope of your project. They

can offer ideas and suggestions for any project. Their website

is a great place to look for ideas and see the quality of their

work: www.epiphanykitchens.net

 

CLOTHING:
 

Alexander's Custom Clothiers:

124 W. Main

(248) 349-6080

Email: alex@alexcustom.com

www.alexcustom.com

Email Alexander directly with questions about alteration pick-

up. 

 

Dear Prudence and blackbird by Dear Prudence:

 119 N. Center Street (DP) / 111 N. Center Street (blackbird)

(248) 308-3814 (DP)

www.dearprudence.com / www.blackbirdbydp.com

Online shopping is available. Visit their Facebook page (Dear

Prudence Shops or blackbird by dear prudence) for updates

and discounts.

 

Lorla’s Women’s Shoes & Accessories:

142 N. Center

(248) 348-9270 (store)

248-563-4461 (text)

details@comcast.net (email)

www.lorlas.com

Gift certificates are available. Receive a 20% off coupon to

use at a later date when you purchase a gift card of $100 or

more. Follow their Instagram (@lorlas11) and Facebook (Lorla’s)

for new merchandise available and direct message if

interested in placing an order. Orders processed: Monday-

Friday 12-4 p.m. and Saturday 10 a.m.-2 p.m. Free same day

local delivery and Free curbside pickup. Free shipping if orders

are not local. Virtual shoe parties can also be scheduled.

 

 



 

 

 

CLOTHING (CONT):
Van Dam's Clothing Boutique:

111 E. Main Street

248- 863-6854 or christinevandam@yahoo.com 

Open for window shopping by appointment. Curbside pickup

is available. To set up an appointment call, text or email

Christine at 248- 863-6854 or christinevandam@yahoo.com 

 

GIFTS & HOME ACCESSORIES:
Adorn Fine Flowers:

118 E. Main Street 

(248) 697-5422

www.adornfineflowers.com

alicia@adornfineflowers.com

Taking online orders for Mother's Day! Visit their Facebook

page for updates.

 

Colors of the Wood:

140 N. Center

(248) 231-6884

www.ColorsOfTheWood.com

Email: ColorsOfTheWood@gmail.com

The shop is available to help customers during this time.

Customers can email, Facebook message, and visit their

website. The owners will be happy to meet customers at their

shop for a quick pickup anytime! They can also ship

packages anywhere in the country. They will still be in the

workshop, so they are happy to continue taking on new custom

builds and laser engraving orders.

 

Dancing Eye Gallery:

101 N. Center

(248) 449-7086

Shop their online store: www.dancingeye.com

CURBSIDE PICKUP AVAILABLE: 11 a.m.-4 p.m. (MON-SAT)

 

 

 

 

 

 



GIFTS & HOME ACCESSORIES (CONT):
 

Gardenviews at Home:

117 E. Main Street

www.gardenviewsinc.com

(248) 380-8881

Flowers for spring and items to brighten your Easter. You can

also buy a $100 gift certificate and receive a 20% off coupon.

The certicate can be mailed directly to you. Items can be

bought by phone and picked up at back door.

 

MOD Market:

150 Mary Alexander Court

(248) 719-7619

https://mod-market-150.square.site/s/shop

Call or order online and pick-up curbside. Watch their

Facebook and Instagram pages for updates, merchandise, and

great stories.

 

JEWELRY:
 

Orin Jewelers

101 E. Main

(248) 349-6940

www.orinjewelers.com

Temporarily closed, but will try to best to serve clients for

special occasions and answer any questions or concerns. Shop

online  or text at (734)-605-5135, or email

sales@orinjewelers.com with orders. Free shipping on any

website purchases. With jewelry repairs, please know they are

safe until Orin's reopens! Visit their Facebook for Mother's Day

contest information.

 

KB Jewelers:

141 N. Center Street, Ste. 101

koko@kb-Jewelers.com

Tel: 248-348-3810

Customers can reach out to KB JEWELERS owner, Koko

Bedrosian, personally with any concerns regarding all pending

special orders or repairs. He is also available to consult with

you via email or phone for any future jewelry needs.

 

 

 

 



 

HEALTH & FITNESS:
 

Abbasi Dermatology:

133 W. Main Street, Ste. 245

248-773-5305

Home Delivery by NEOCUTIS®! Orders will be shipped directly

to you, with complimentary shipping! Plus, you’ll receive 2x

NEO Rewards points with every purchase, AND when you buy 2

or more NEOCUTIS® products you receive a free travel size

face wash! (while supplies last). Orders will be placed directly

through the office, contact us at (248) 773-5305, and get your

order sent right to your front door!

 

Fitness Studios:

The studios are temporarily closed but many, including the

following are offering online classes and you can still purchase

memberships online.

1. Hot Yoga Detroit-Northville: visit their Facebook page (Hot

Yoga Detroit-Northville) for full details

2. Northville Yoga Room: visit their Facebook page (MY Yoga

Room) for full details

3. Warehouse Pilates: visit their Facebook page (Warehouse

Pilates) for full details 

 

HOBBY & CRAFT SHOPS:
 

Bee’s Knees:

149 E. Main

(248) 347-6718

www.thebeeskneespottery.com

Projects To-Go Art Kits for curbside pickup: The kits have

instructions and the studio will also have videos online as

needed for people to follow along. Instruction is through

Facebook and FaceTme. They also provide projects for art

education for homeschooling. Customers select a day and a

time for pickup when they order their kit online.  Orders are

left outside on a table for pickup. Tables are disinfect the

after every scheduled pickup.  There is ZERO personal contact.

No more than 2 people at a time in the studio working.

 

 
 

 

 



 
HOBBY & CRAFT SHOPS (CONT):
 

Stampeddler Plus Memories:

145 N. Center

(248) 348-4446

www.stampeddler.com

Stampeddler is taking phone orders and orders via Facebook

(Stampeddler Plus).  Store Hours to place orders and back

door pickup are 11 a.m.-5 p.m. Monday- Saturday. If you’d like

to place an order after hours, please contact the shop via their

Facebook page.

 

SALONS & SPAS:

 
Studio 170 Salon Spa & Boutique:

170 E. Main

(248) 465-0771

www.studio170mi.com

products, clothes and color kits are available for Curbside

pickup. Follow Their Facebook and Instagram pages to see

daily products available. To order or for questions, email

at studio170mi@yahoo.com 

 

SPECIALTY FOODS:
 

Spice Merchants:

110 N. Center Street

Phone: 248-735-8300 (message)

e-mail: spicemerchantsnorthville@gmail.com

Facebook page: Spice Merchants Northville

Order via phone or email with your name, phone number and

the product that you need. They will contact customers to

arrange for delivery or curbside pick-up. We encourage you to

support our local restaurants. However, as more people

migrate to home cooking - we are here to help.Check their

Facebook page for recipe and spice suggestions? We are

happy to call you back and help you plan your next meal(s).

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 

SPECIALTY FOODS (CONT):

 
Simply Wine:

109 N. Center Street

simplywinenorthville@hotmail.com (email)

(248) 380-9463 (phone)

Curbside Pick-Up or Delivery only. Free delivery within a 10 mile

radius and minimum order of $100 (excluding wine club).

Temporary Business Hours:

Monday-Saturday: 11 a.m.-6 p.m.

Sunday: 12-5 p.m.

 

SPORTING GOODS:
D&D Bicycle:

121 N. Center

(248) 347-1511

Personal Shoppers bringing experiences to your door.

The D&D Team wants to help you make the most of this time at

home with your family through the power of bicycles. We are

now offering FREE HOME DELIVERY. Stay home and stay safe.

All new bikes purchased at D&D include 3 years free flat

repair, minor brake and gear adjustments and safety checks

from any D&D location. Shop online at ddbikes.com

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Attachment 9.d







Name Business Name Yes No Category
Kevin DeGrood North Center Brewing Company X F
Maria Vasselious Simply Wine X R + F
Lisa Boston State Farm X S
Brian Gabriel Browndog X F
Chris Raymond Spice Merchants X R + F
Dan Delano Edward Jones X S
Lori Dow Bees Knees X S
Joe Karcher Vallasis X S
Theresa Schierloh Dancing Eye Gallery X R
Peggy Pear-aphernalis X R
Nicholas Bonn Center Street Wealth Stratagies X S
Nancy Kapohek BKM Cpa X S
Orin Mazoni Orin's Jewelers X R
John Casey Poole's Tavern X F
Tim Cain Northville Square X All 
Bill Kretch MSBmi X S
William Liedel Liedel Law Group X S
Abbey Coville Visual Computers X S
Mike Subu Bricks of Northville X F
Don Samhat Samhat Law X F
Nada Younes Charmed and Company X R
Phil Zakaria Center Street Grill X F
Will Hundley Tuscan Café X F 
John Carlson Orchard Street Capital X S
Jim Long Long Bath Boutique X R
Don Kamen Quality Real Estate X S
Chris VanDams Van Dams Clothing X R
Christine Raymond Express Pros X S
Brian Mairana 160 Main X F 
Mishelle Lussier Lucy & the Wolf X F
Mishelle Lussier Table 5 X F

Total responses 31 0
Retail 

Businesses were contacted and asked if they would support the closure of 
Main & Center Streets to expand outdoor dining and retail merchandising every 
weekend this summer. 

Attachment 9.e



DOWNTOWN NORTHVILLE 
PR / ADVERTISING SUMMARY 

April & May 2020: 

PUBLICITY:  

Press Materials Sent: 
• Downtown Northville Businesses adapt to working during the Covid-19 crisis
• Weekly updates on lists for restaurant and shops carryout, delivery, online offerings

(posted on social media and the DDA website)
• Sent restaurants and shops links from media outlets that allow them to list their

businesses and hours directly

PRESS COVERAGE: 

4/22/2020 – Detroit News – Genitti’s and Center Street Grille Health Care workers offers 
https://www.detroitnews.com/story/entertainment/dining/2020/04/22/dining-briefs-
detroit-pistons-launch-restaurant-database-plus-more/5139504002/ 

4/24/2020 – The Oakland Press – Downtown Northville businesses adapt to working 
during Covid-19 crisis (ran press release) 

5/6/2020 – Detroit News – Adorn Mother’s Day included in Mother’s Day Gift article 
https://amp.detroitnews.com/amp/3057731001?__twitter_impression=true 

5/7/2020 – Metro Mode – Browndog Barlor bd Marketplace feature 
https://www.secondwavemedia.com/metromode/devnews/BrowndogBarlorOnlineStore.as
px  

SOCIAL MEDIA: 
• Facebook ~ Continued to maintain the page, including daily posts on business

announcements and virtual events, etc.
• Instagram ~ Continued to maintain the page, including daily posts business

announcements, etc.
• Twitter ~ Continued to maintain the page, including daily posts on business

announcements, etc.

PAID ADVERTISING: 

• Ads in April & May issues of The Ville
• Ad in April & May issues of SEEN Magazine (May issue was final ad in the DDA contract)
• Submitted ad for the Tipping Point but series has been postponed
• Submitted Ad in Art House summer Brochure (print may be delayed but ads will be

featured on Art House website and social media)

Attachment 10.b

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoint.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__linkprotect.cudasvc.com_url-3Fa-3Dhttps-253a-252f-252fwww.detroitnews.com-252fstory-252fentertainment-252fdining-252f2020-252f04-252f22-252fdining-2Dbriefs-2Ddetroit-2Dpistons-2Dlaunch-2Drestaurant-2Ddatabase-2Dplus-2Dmore-252f5139504002-252f-26c-3DE-2C1-2CjhuQ24cHQKreVcTGqMcyiLP67Nvq5rZhOv68irCnWxfO1EQwJVBmlxrnZQObNd1SiPXdvg2w0q3-5FedKIk7tX5uG64zTi2ElroK9EabR-2DmDWlci4-2C-26typo-3D1%26d%3dDwMGaQ%26c%3deuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3dNrfapM2KiLudILlTVNzvdrremFgIpB8Oes3sndjwLGQ%26m%3dvJGvsJGbuZMIJzTWtAbh5HqFQyEyzkxKQcdHNr2ypDo%26s%3dcHdXTf6rUVgh6_RvhV3m79MYlDud1U9_YUlGwMlSlRE%26e%3d&c=E,1,1_OJVwro3Admox78lev8xD9iUIpgA_Q6-3R7-wceMCZYEZbBfYCvEosoXSJyfYDL_S9vK9vOgU8obhe6DRv_flGrRfogFTdjQDDxsJ5K5Q,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoint.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__linkprotect.cudasvc.com_url-3Fa-3Dhttps-253a-252f-252fwww.detroitnews.com-252fstory-252fentertainment-252fdining-252f2020-252f04-252f22-252fdining-2Dbriefs-2Ddetroit-2Dpistons-2Dlaunch-2Drestaurant-2Ddatabase-2Dplus-2Dmore-252f5139504002-252f-26c-3DE-2C1-2CjhuQ24cHQKreVcTGqMcyiLP67Nvq5rZhOv68irCnWxfO1EQwJVBmlxrnZQObNd1SiPXdvg2w0q3-5FedKIk7tX5uG64zTi2ElroK9EabR-2DmDWlci4-2C-26typo-3D1%26d%3dDwMGaQ%26c%3deuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3dNrfapM2KiLudILlTVNzvdrremFgIpB8Oes3sndjwLGQ%26m%3dvJGvsJGbuZMIJzTWtAbh5HqFQyEyzkxKQcdHNr2ypDo%26s%3dcHdXTf6rUVgh6_RvhV3m79MYlDud1U9_YUlGwMlSlRE%26e%3d&c=E,1,1_OJVwro3Admox78lev8xD9iUIpgA_Q6-3R7-wceMCZYEZbBfYCvEosoXSJyfYDL_S9vK9vOgU8obhe6DRv_flGrRfogFTdjQDDxsJ5K5Q,,&typo=1
https://amp.detroitnews.com/amp/3057731001?__twitter_impression=true
https://www.secondwavemedia.com/metromode/devnews/BrowndogBarlorOnlineStore.aspx
https://www.secondwavemedia.com/metromode/devnews/BrowndogBarlorOnlineStore.aspx


 
 
UPCOMING PAID ADVERTISING: 
 
PRINT: 

 
• Half-page Ads in The Ville  

o The DDA will renew contract with The Ville for 12-months (June 2020-April 
2021 

• Ad in Tipping Point programs (dates TBD) 


	Agenda May 19, 2020.pdf
	May 19, 2020 - 8:00 a.m.
	AGENDA


	Attachment 9.e.pdf
	Sheet1




